School Committee
Meeting

November 6, 2013
7:00 pm

Town Hall

Selectmen’s Meeting Room



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA
November 6, 2013 7:00pm
Town Hall—Selectmen’s Meeting Room

Items Suggested time allotments

I Public Participation 7.00 — 7:10

IL Chairperson’s Report & Members’ Reports

III.  Superintendent’s Report

IV.  Time Scheduled Appointments

A. Physical Education Grant: Report 7:10-7:35
V. Curriculum
A. SHS Class of 2013 Test Results: Report 7:35 - 8:00
B. MCAS Test Results: Report 8:00 - 8:30
C. PARCC Testing Plans: Report 8:30 - 8:50
VI.  Policy
VII.  Budget

VIII.  Old Business

IX.  New Business

X. Approval of Minutes 8:50 — 8:55
XL Executive Session 8:55 - 9:15
XII. Information Enclosures

XIII.  Adjournment 915

Next meeting: November 20, 2013



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEMNO: 1.  Public Participation MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:
Will the School Committee hear thoughts and ideas from the public regarding the operations
and the programs of the school system?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Copies of the policy and procedure for Public Participation are available to the public at each
School Committee meeting.

ITEMNO: IL.  Chairperson’s Report/Members' Reports

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

Will the School Committee hear a report from Ms. Sandra Fryc, Chairperson of the School
Committee, and other members of the School Committee who may wish to comment on school
affairs?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This agenda item provides an opportunity for the Chairperson and members of the
Shrewsbury School Commiittee to comment on school affairs that are of interest to the
community.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:
Ms. Sandra Fryc, Chairperson

Mr. John Samia, Vice Chairperson

Mr. Jason Palitsch, Secretary

Ms. Erin Canzano, Committee Member

Dr. B. Dale Magee, Committee Member

ITEM NO: III. Superintendent's Report

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:
Will the School Committee hear a report from Dr. Joseph M. Sawyer, Superintendent of
Schools?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
This agenda item allows the Superintendent of the Shrewsbury Public Schools to comment
informally on the programs and activities of the school system.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:
Dr. Joseph M. Sawyer, Superintendent of Schools

ACTION RECOMMENDED FOR ITEMS I, 1II, & III:
That the School Committee accept the report and take such action as it deems in the best
interest of the school system.



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NO: IV. Time Scheduled Appointment MEETING DATE: 11/6/13
A. Physical Education Grant: Report

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:
Will the School Committee hear a report on the Carol M. White Physical Education Program

Grant?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

1. Ms. Degon will present information regarding the second year of this federal grant.
2. The enclosed report provides a summary and statistics related to the grant’s goals.

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

That the School Committee accept the report and take whatever steps it deems necessary in the
interests of the Shrewsbury Public Schools.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:

Ms. Patricia Degon, Director of Family and Consumer Sciences, Shrewsbury High School
Madilynn West, SHS student, Class of 2014
Christopher Newville, SHS student, Class of 2014



Shrewsbury Public Schools

Patricia Degon
Director of Health/PE/EFCS

October 30, 2013

To: School Committee
Re: Carol M. White PEP Grant and the Shrewsbury Public Schools’ THE GET FIT ADVENTURE

The Shrewsbury Public Schools are entering into our year 3 of the GET FIT ADVENTURE, Carol M.
White PEP Grant. We continue to make progress as demonstrated in the data reports contained in
this packet. For the second year we have offered 21 different Family Adventures, offering three at
each of our 7 schools that are participating in the project. Additionally, we continue to enhance our
instructional program with resources in the form of equipment, supplies and permanent adventure
elements in all schools. Last school year we expanded our health instruction by adding a new tenth
grade course that includes a major unit on nutrition. Qur junior/senior PE electives were very popular
at course selection time. Adventure 1l was is newest addition offered this year now that our high ropes
course is complete. We can accommodate up to three classes out on the course at any one time. We
have also started to develop a plan to offer team building and collaboration opportunities for staff
across the district.

Our goals and activities for year two successfully targeted 1) instruction in healthy eating habits and
good nutrition during physical education and health education classes and 2) individual physical
fitness monitoring and assessment via personal plan development, goal setting and tracking through
out the school year. Additionally, we provided opportunities for professional development for our
teachers to safely implement experiential adventure education and stay abreast of the latest research,
issues, and trends in the field of physical education as well as attending the national convention.

During year three we will continue to enable students to meet the state standards for physical
education, provide staff training for Activity Breaks in the classroom, which is part of every school’s
School Improvement Plan, and implement a parent and student survey to collect feedback on the
overall effect of our efforts.

We are very pleased with the progress we are making toward our strategic priority to promote health
and wellness. | look forward to sharing with you our work to date, the exciting opportunities that lie
ahead and the tremendous potential we have in store for promoting a healthy and fit community.



Shrewsbury PEP
“Get Fit Adventure” U.S. Department of Education B 0873079014
Grant Performance Report (ED 524B)
Executive Summary

PR/Award # Q215F110181

Shrewsbury Public Schools
Carol White PEP Grant — “Get Fit Adventure”, 2012-13

Annual Performance Report
Year # 2 Evaluation

Marc J. Alterio, MJA Health & Wellness Consultants

Grant Evaluator, May 25, 2013

Shrewsbury’s year two “Get Fit Adventure” has moved forward once again in addressing all of
its GPRA measures and program goals. All year three data points, to date, reflect improvement in
process, delivery and goal attainment. Their *“ workable” system of data collection is
coordinated, efficient and attentive to detail. Year two calendar approach to data collection with
minor adjustments and tweaks from past experience was successfully put into place. Each data

point was reviewed with staff input and improved insight into this process was achicved.

A major effort this year was the design, development, and installation of the adventure portion of
their grant. The Project director worked closely with her staff and administration, Project
Adventure, High Five and the public works department to insure that coordination between site
preparations, placement of elements, construction timelines and safety regulations were
appropriately addressed. All of the planned year 1 adventure elements that carried over to year 2
have been installed in the schools, staff trainings have been completed and the program was
implemented in all buildings by early this spring. This arduous task was daunting at times but

was brought to fruition through Pat Degon’s direct leadership and administrative influence.

In a curricular vein, new Fitness and Lifetime IT courses at the high school are providing more
opportunities for students to participate in lifelong activities and individual fitness monitoring
and planning. There has been a significant increase of students selecting these new course

offerings during course registration for the upcoming school year. Newer contemporary activity



offerings are providing more diverse physical activity experiences to a broader range of students,
K-12. Increased staffing and expanded instructional experiences in nutrition education
components, system wide, have increased the ability to incorporate state curriculum framework
standards, bolstered graduation requirements and aligns closely with the Superintendent’s

Strategic Plan to promote health and wellness relative to increased rates of obesity and diabetes.

Two district sponsored professional development days supported nutrition education initiatives.
They assisted in the implementation of nutrition messages embedded within physical education
classes, realignment of the sequencing of nutrition education content at the elementary level and,
the development and implementation of a new required 10th grade course that included nutrition
education as one of the three major units. Plans are underway to include the “5-2-1-0 Every Day”
initiative next year. Quality professional development relevant to the aforementioned will
continue through local, regional and national venues and the continuation of summer workshops

for their instructional staff,

The BOKS (Build Our Kids Success) pilot program, an eight-week before school program,
which promotes and facilitates physical activity and increase self-esteem and social
responsibility for elementary students, is celebrating its success by becoming in demand by each
elementary school. Shrewsbury has created this program to be self-supporting at the conclusion
of the grant period. This type of self-starting initiative with follow up support is indicative of this

program’s efforts over year 1 & 2.

Parental involvement in the “Get Fit Adventure” program continues to grow. Twenty out of
twenty one “Family Adventure Programs™ have been conducted in the Shrewsbury Public
Schools to date this year and they on the path to completing their target of 3 events per school
each grant cycle. In addition, ongoing Fitnessgram assessment results are reported out 3 times
fyear at the elementary level and mailed to parents of all students each June including BMI
results. GPRA student performance aggregate data was presented at a public School Committee
meeting and broadcast to the community. Additionally, periodic progress reports are published in
the superintendent’s Journal and presented in a yearly Get Fit Adventure, PEP Grant progress
report developed by the project director. Public relations efforts directed to the parents and

school community at large arc attended to on a regular basis.



Focus on fitness is evidenced in Fitnessgram assessments in all grades K-12, including a student
tracker module at the high school level developed to address goal setting and goal attainment.
This has enabled periodic measurement and tracking to promote individual student

understanding and behavior change and monitor individual progressive gains. Through regular
use of technology, student assessments of their physical activity levels are now part and parcel of

the regular instructional process.

Pat Degon and her K-12 staff, students and school sites have attended to the goals of this grant in
addressing the health and wellness needs of this educational community with fidelity. They have
positioned themselves squarely ahead of the power curve in providing increased physical
activities and nutrition education that meet the contemporary needs of the community of
Shrewsbury.

mja/ 5.25.13

Addendum:

Shrewsbury’s Adventure Course has been completed and in full operation, The out door
elements have

attracted a wide range of student interest. A “buzz” is in the air regarding this newly developed
physical education offering. These elements of adventure education are inclusive, contemporary
and will continue to serve the needs of their student population.

mja 10.15.13



Government Performance and Result Act (GPRA} Data At-A-Glance

1.1

Window Number of students who engaged Number of students
number in 60 minutes of daily physical participating in the program
activity during that window during that window
Baseline 594 (38%) 1568
Year #1 520 (36%) 1457
Year #2 623 (42%) 1493
1 614 1487
2 565 1518
3 635 1532
4 676 1433
1.2
Window Number of students who achieve Number of students
number age appropriate cardiovascular participating in the program
levels during that window
Baseline 1146 (72%) 1596
Year #1 1232 (78%) 1576
Year #2 1266 (86%) 1477
1 1194 1461
2 1249 1535
3 1286 1469
4 1334 1442
1.3
Window Number of students who Number of students
number consumed fruit two or more time  participating in the program
per day and vegetables three or during that window
more times per day
Baseline 425 (34%) 1247
Year #1 444 (31%) 1383
Year #2 361 (24%) 1490
1 285 1472
2 329 1534
3 389 1513
4 441 1442




. aric ad

T # 4024 ul yuvuiyouaq ayp Sunsaw aouvwiofiad uapngs 10f suoioagoa vivp anof ySnoy;

parudunop s1 9; £ Jo asvaaoul uy 25p42ap [ 40ad 2yf 07 uoSLIDAUIO0D UI MOPUIM HOII]]0I DIDP YIV2 YIIM IPDUL SUIAG S1
ssa430.4d Apvajs 1oy sppadas vivp oy “Sutds A1ava o1 jof pru wo.f paysyduworon aiom SUONI2I102 Yy J puv vvp dais 2a4y |
sy spyp Suyapduios Anfssaoons u parsisso poddns sayv.asiutup pup apvut 2490 spuIUISHIPD D1qupruiof aiam sasnparord
uoy2a103 vivp ut sSuIv.y ffoys ‘Juspnis puv [fogs ayy fo Spaau ayy jour Ioy) paysnyqnisa som ssa004d U010 VIDP PaULfL |

£10Z 8 o — 67 j4dy — pt EI0T €1 — ¥ Yo4m| — £ E10Z “I1 924-Luvf — 7# ZI0T S 40N -ZZ 120 - [H#
ISY2M SUIMOJ10f 2y SuLINp PIIIIJI0I 24204 SUONII[IOD DIDP T AVIL

{uoneULIOIU] UON3{[0)) BIR(J PUR BIB(] JALEIENY) 3pnjoul} ssardoud Jo uoneueydxy

%lv | €6¥1/ €79 £79 %L6 9EST/ €681 9¢s1
PETT S H u0PI2[100 - 7 4v3]
% oned LauaN - % oney TRqimN dnayov oisdyd {op fo saynunu g9 w1 2808
e preme L. : : - .
EIE(] OUEULI0)I] [EN)OY FEY AT vaao | U2 oym spuapnys fo aSmusdaad sy TauQ) aiitsvagy
B)E(] dADEINUEN() adAJ aanseapy SINSEBIJA] 0UBULIOJID "q']
%9¢ LSPIAOTS 0zs %L8 0L91/95+1 0L91
I # 4024
% oW AN | % oney AN dnanon worsdyd Apop fo sapmuru g9 u1 2508
vy vy £, ! : : !
EJE(] IDUENLIONIA] [ER)DY FEYATY) viado | ~U2 OYM Sjuapnls .\w a8muadriad Yy U) IIHNSDIY
E)E( FAnEIDUEN) adA] sanseapy aINSeaA souBwWIONa B
I'TH# VddH
"porrdd 308pnq snotaaid oy 1oy oyepdn snyes € st sy J1 ooy | M aAnlqo 1aforg g

(*ATessa0au st saed Auew s 5[] "SUONONNSU] 305) BJE(] SAANSEIY IIURULIONIJ PIJEOY pUe uonewIojuy $3ANRIR[qQ uemIlI - V NOLLDAS

I80114ST1ZO # PIeMV/ydd
“uey) smels 3oloag Z #4024
(arzs ) 1oday durULIOLId Jue.ic) « 2MAMUIAPY ILT 125),,
ssummowmﬁww uonjednpyq jo ywounaedd(q "S'N  £707 - S]0OYIS HNGRJ AANGSMIAYS




ars ad
I1ST01TASTZO # premv/dd

%<6 9cel gevl ¥
%L 66 9£s1 Zesl €
%66 9¢c1 8IS C
%L6 9eCl L8Y1 i
TH 1B L
Sob6 0L91 8951 [E:TLEFN
MOPULM JBY} SuLInp
MOpULAM TR} AvdAc 2yl pagejdwos lo/pue sSof
ajer asuodsar  Bunmp weiSoad ga4 sy ur Su Japwopad pajejdwios patunal oym pquny
s moputm ey, -edionued syuapns Jo Jaqunn syuapmys Funedronted Jo Jsquinp MOPUIA,
1334 9LY 14
(439 | $E9 2
3iS1 §9¢ [
L8%1 ¥19 I
91 (%zv) €29 Th T A
LSFI (%9¢) 0Z§ 1# 1B X
suraseq
MOPUIAM 1B] FuLinp welFold oy MOpULM Jey} Suimp AjAnoe [esisAyd Jaqumu
1 Sunedionied sjusprys Jo Jaquiny Aqtep Jo sainuimt gg w peSeSus oym SJUIPMS JO IdqunpN MODUI A

"SMOPUIN UONIIJ0D DIDP ST-Z[OZ Y} SUIINP pUn Sassvlo Uoyno

-np2 [po1sAyd papnpayos GvpmSad ur ypoq VAW SuipanSaa saoovad [puononysut paaoadur oy parvpad Appoaaip st 1°r YiIJdO
uo 2ouvwiLofiad s yuspms up asva4oul sty f “ssa450.4d moys o sanunuod Avpy w1 o pariodad gz uondagos v - SI/SLOI

uonvolddy Jupi3 aampusapy 1.1 1290,, ayp ut paqreosasd so ap.S wr spuapnys sapnjou 140402 u01123]100 vIDP Y |

‘uonndtyddp Juvis  sampusapy j1.y 125),, ayp u1 paqrds

~a4d sv 2pva3 Ul SpusPNYS SapNIIUL 140409 U110 DIVP Y € ADI Ul JUIUIB]D S1Y] UO UOTIONIISUL PUD UOUIND 2401 SO0
N4 a4 “uonIpuod styy jooui 0y Kfippnb you snyg puv dop puaysom Suranp ispwopad d12Y] 402 0F AJoN1] SS2] 24D SJUIPMIS
43p]0 24} oYy a21UB024 2 usaywd S141 10 A)2s0p> Suryooy uy ‘sdays 0016 Jo sdop aaynsasuod ; 10f Afijpnb jou op puv Yy s
dof yiowryouoq ayy Supgaaw v nfssasons aup 7r-¢ u1 SJUIPHIS Jo 4oquunu Jupdtfiusis v 1oy) pasaaosstp sany am Apuonippy




gvis ad

(249¢) 612 (%¥9) 06¢ X34 (%L9) ¥S6 (%€€) 6LY paulquiod sapels [y
(%9¢€) 61T (%¥9) 06¢ 609 (%89) Z1v (%2E) L61 T1-6 sepeiny
¥Z8 (%499) TS (%¥€) 78T - SapEID

(sAeq (sAeqg
ElEp '] [y sdag 001°6<) | 11V sd=1S 001 ‘6<) €1/8/S — Cl/6Ti
(qvda¢) 11 [0S am (dvdag) 1205 2InSBIW YYD Pim 1°] [BOS 2seapy 1'1 1208 amseapy ¥ :mopuipy

=SBRW VY JO 199w jou pi(q ['] 208 UNSBAW WYJD 199W pi] SJUSpMIS JO Jaquuinu [B10 YVddD 1eaul Jou pIQq VidD 182 PI(T uonNo) ereq
(%65) £9T (%19) ¥1¥ TEST {%%89) S¥01 (%zZ€) L8F P3ULQWIOD $3peIs ||V
(%6¢£) £9T (%19 viv LLY (%09) LoV (%0v) 0LT TI1-C sapeln
$c8 (%vL) 8¢9 (%ST) L1T -3 S3peID)
(sAeq (sAe(]
BIEp '] v sdg 001°6<) | 11V sdais 001°6<) SU/EU/E— SIS
(Mvddg) 1°1 [eoS am (dvddc) [208 amsedw ydD yHm 1'] [BOS amseapy 1'] [e08 amsealy € MOpUIA

=SBIW Y JD 199U YOU PI] ['[ [20F amsesw Y40 192W pi(] SJU2PNIS JO JoqUINU 10 VidD oo Jou piq VHdD 122t picg uon3jo) eleq
(%9¢) §¥T (%+9) 0¥ 8IS (%bL) ¥TI11 (2697) £6¢ PAUIQUIOD Sapels ||y
(%9¢) S+ (%¥9) O£ L9 (%19) 01% (%6£) ¥9T Z1-S SIpEID
€48 {2%58) ¥IL (%51) 621 73 sepeID
(sAeq (sAeq
eep '] 1V sdaig 001°6<) | 1V sdals 001°6<) EVIL/T - €UL/T
(dvdag) 11 [0S a1 (avdag) [203 aumseaw VYO yum 'l 20T amsesjy | '] 203 amseapy T :MOpPUIMA
-SEQUI VYD) 199U Jou pi] [ [205 amseawl VydO 180w piq SIUIPHS JO Jaquunu [BIO ], VHdD 10wl Jou pI(] VD 193U pI uonBI[o) ereq
(%57) 791 {%SL) £8% L8¥1 (%LL) TFLI {(%6€7) 9bE P3UIQLIOD S3PBIF |y
(%452) 791 (%SL)E8Y SH9 (%L9) 6T1 %E€) 91T Z1-< sepeln
7r8 (258) TIL (%S1) 0€1 -3l S3pEID
(sAeq {sAe(
eep || v sda1g 001°6<) | 11V sde1s 001°62) TU/S/TL - T/TZ/01
(dvddg) 1°1 1205 am (Mvdag) [208 aInseauw! Yo yum 1°1 [eoS ainseay ['1 [eO8 amseapy T :mopuip
-SRI Y d D 139W jou pI] ['1 [205 amnseaw yyJ0) 100w pi(] SIUSPNIS JO JaquInu {e)o], VadD 199U J0uU pI] VidD wasw piq U010 BB
0 S
(% 1) €92 (266S) S8€ 901 (9408) 0£11 (2607) 9LT PaUIqUIOD SApRIB [y
(%I1¥) £92 (%65) S8€ 819 (%8L) LOS (%22 171 Z1-S sapein
¥SL {(%78) £79 (%381) SE1 -3 s9peln
(skeqq (sAeq T1/9/9 — TUET/S
vlep | NV sda15 001°6<) | 11V 498 001°6<) Bl [ JesX
(dvdae) 11 eod (avdag) [208 aunseaw VY40 Yum "1 [eoS amsespy | ['1 205 amseapy :MOPUIM
SINSEIUW YHJD 193w J0u pi(J | [°[ [20T ainseauwl yyd D) 3eaw piq SJUIPN)S JO Joquinu [B1o ] VIdD 19ow jou pi(] VidD 193w pIq uon2as[[e ere(
CHABIA

"Ananae pearsiyd Aqrep jo saynuiw g9 w 25eSua oym JueaS ayy Aq paaaos S1UIPN]S JO J2qUINU Y] — '] 2IUSEIY
SUNSLI] PDUBWICIIRJ VHID dAd




drcs dd

"SIUL0IINO0 JUIPMIS U0 102ff2 2anisod v Sutavy s1 2ouPIMpUT
AD[RISDAOIPADI SUIPNIIUL S[243] [1v 40f Ssaugtf uo snoof 4no ui asvaouz oy Awuoppy “Suipassrons uonvindod Juapnis

410 fo siapvnb 22441 uvyy 210w up SjNsaL joyg saanpazoad 3saz-psod puv isa1-2.4d y10q Ul una NYs 4219w O7 Y1 fo UOUDIUI W

-o]dw} [V314101S1Y 24 01 UOYD[4410D J02.41p UL ST 3T “YSDY S1YI 3D SUIP2IIINS 24 STUIPNIS 4110 Jo Griofvwt Juvorfiusis v iy 21q

107 ¢ W — 6 jdy —

E10Z ‘€T — ¢ Yo4v | — &4

E10C ‘IT 924-Luvf — T

~DIOU S ] 9598 IV J2YSNY %] S1 pBCTT SuonIafior 10f 28424 ayy puv 9,9, 1w | vl woif us Lpwais v s1o21f2.4 vVIVP Y [

CI0T °S 40N -ZZ 190 - I#

:$Y2aM SUIMOJIOf 2Y) SUrINp Pajraf0I 242m SUOII[]0I DIDP 7 AV2[
(uoneuLIOyUT UONII[[O)) BlR( PUB BIR(] 2ALRI[RNY) Spn]ou]) ssa1501] Jo uoneueldxy

%98 LLFL/99TT 9921 %8 9€ST/ 9971 9¢ST nM.nNnN S # Honoaf1o0o nN # 4024

*§1242}]

% oney equnN % oney Tequny SSauIf ADINISPAOIPIDD I vtidosddp-28p 2a21yow
meyq avy . . :

BIB(] SIUEULIOIA] [ENPY WBIE] VHdO oYM Spupngs Jo a8vuaaad ay | TOMJ dINSDIPY

B)e(] 2aneInuend) 2dA] aunseapy 2INSEBIJA] 20UBULIOJID “qQ'7

8L oLsuzezy | TECT 96 bTOT/9LST ¥T91 I #4024

S§]243]

% il .a“.ﬂ___z % oned bu.“”__z ssauptf avpnasvaoipav sppridosddp-a8v aas1on

EJE( PUTULI0JI3J [BNOY REIEL Vido oYM Spuapnys fo a3vyuassad oy TOMJ FANSDIPY

BlR(] FADRINUENQ) adA ] samsway 2INSBI[A PDUBULIONR] "B'7

"poured J23pnq snotasxd o) 10y 1epdn snyels & ST SIYY JTYD) | M

ClH VHdD

3andlqQ yafoig

0 'dxg
N G0

(*Aressaoou se sofed Auew se as) “suononnSUT 295) BJE(] SIINSEIJA] DUBULIOLIYJ PAIRY PUB UOYBWIOJU] SIANIDqQ IduemIold] - V NOLLDAS

[8I0TTASIZO # premv/dd

1aey) smels 13afoag

(drzs @A) 110day durnLIoId] JUBLs)
uoneanpy jo ywuntede 'S’ N £70Z ~ S100YIS IgnJ Langsmayg

Z# 403 [
«2AMUIAPY I 120),,




davce dd

wE6

%E6

%66

%P6

%96

4 Fsuodsas

44

peslt

£esr

LPST

9srI

mopuim poyy Sui
~anp winidodd g g ayy ug Sur
s.mopuim oy I -odiagand syuapnys fo saquny

FEET

69FI

gecr

orI

90rt

512437

LOMISDACIPLDI U pdiagand oym
spuapnys Sunpdioinind fo saquinpy

4

I
namaf

T# 403 [

doquinu
MOpUI M

LLPI (%88)99Z1 (papunos) a8viany
4 4 (p) suopuim fo +oqunu 2y &q spaiq
L06S £90¢ (au1r
-aspq Sutpnjoxa) syprof
vl rEEr 4
69rI 98l £
SESI 6l 4
I9ri <144 I
ci a3 L
9L8T (%8L) zsTT I# w32
Mopuim 1oyl S$]942) ADINISVAOIP d3quimu
Surmp wwaBoud sy wr Sunpd -403 appradosddn a8p 249100 oym spuapnas fo sagquimy MOpUIM

~109340d sypuapnys fo saquiny




g¥cs dd

i (%L) 801 (%4£6) vE£l paurquiod sspess ||y
¥6S (%21) 0L (%18) vTs T1-G SopeID
83 (%) 8¢ (%%96) 018 -3 sopein

(uny 2mnys W-07)

(uny apnys W-02)
Z'1 808 2unseow

(umy apnys WN-07)
7' [208 aInseawx

€1/8/S —l/eT/Y

¥ :mopuip

BIRD 7'] 2INSBIW YYJD YlM SIUSPMIS JO I2qUUNU [BIOL VdD 193U Jou pi(y V4D 199 p1(] uonaAoD vreq
6911 (%1} €81 (26L8) 98TI PaUIqWIOD SAPEIS [[V

SE9 {%t1) 88 (9598) L¥S Z1-¢ sapeln

¥£8 (%I1) S6 (268) 6€L =31 sapern

(uny] eunys IN-07) (uny sunys W-07) SV/EL/E — S1P/E

(uny ounys W-07) Z'1 [e0T aunseow Z'1 1203 aunseaw T :MopuIp

BIED 77| UNSBIW YD) M SJUSPNIS JO IDQUUNU [BIO ], YHdD 199U Jou pi] ViIdD 19U I uondI|o) ejeq
cesl (%061) 982 (°618) 6+T1 poUIqUIOD SIPRJS ||V

8.9 (% £7) 581 (%L L) €25 Z1-§ sapein

L53 (%SD I€1 {2658) 9TL -3 s3pein

(umy opnys W-07)

(umy spnys N-07)
7' 1208 amsesw

(uny amnys W-07)
7’1 [eo8 amseaw

SUILT - EWLA
T imopuip

BIED T'[ 2INSEIW Y 4D YUM SHUSpmIs JO Joquinu [e1e], VidO 199w you pI(] VYidD 195U pig UoIdI0) Bl
19%1 (2%81) L9Z (%28) p611 PAUIqUIOD $IPRIF [V

9 (%e61) 221 (2518) 0Z¢ 71-¢ sapein

618 (%81)5F1 (%Z8) +L9 -3 sopelin

(uny ewnys W-07)

(uny sunys W-07)
[ 203 Qunseaw

{(umy apanyg N-07)
7’1 [BOF aInseaw

EL/S/11 — T1TT/0L

[ :MOpUIA

BIEP 7' AINSEaW Y40 YHM SIUSPNIS JO JIQUUINU [0 | vddD 195w Jou pIg V4D 122w pig won0)) Ble(
961 (%%T7) SPe (248L) Z€TI pauIqUIOD $3pRIB [V

1.9 (268¢€) £5C (%Z9) 617 Z1-S SopeID

S06 (°601) 26 (2006) £18 $-31 sepeIn

<L/9/9 — TL/ET/S

(uny 3nys W-07) (uny apunys W-07) [Buly | JE5X

(uny =nys W-07) 7' [203 a1nswauwl 7’1 1808 amseaw IMOPUIAL

EIEP T'[ JIMSBIW yYJD YIM SIUSpNIS Jo Iaquunu [e1o [ VidD 199w jou pi(] VddD 12w pig aonP[[o) vleq
CH# BN

S[249] Je[NdseAolpaed Melrdosdde-a3e aaaigor oym Juead ayy Aq paards spuapmngs Jo JdquInu gy — 71 2INSEIP]
SAANSBIA] UL WLOLII VHID dAd

[S101TISTZO # Plemy/dd




L

garzs ad

Supyso uy A3ojopoyauwi 2y3 o1 anp sqouoysanb punof sm auo 1vaf ul moputm 1s41f pup 2uilISLq Iy Surnp paafjed VIvP YL

*$7020104d Sunjiodad Juv.s

ayy fo spaau 2y} 01 aazsuodsas pup Apuarf S fffvispuapnis som 1oy ss3204d D 1O A0IDNIDAD Y] YJIM PIYIOM WDI] 4IY PUD
40322.41p p32fo4d 2y ] “Spaou S Linqsmaays 122ut Ajinf o1 10322.41p 122fo4d 21y 4q padojaasp svm 1oYI2]10D DIDP 22437 24NSDAJY

107 ‘8 AW — 62 pady — p#

SI0T°CT — F YO0 — C4

§10T “IT 92A-Luvf — T

C10T °S AON -CZ 120 — I#

:SY2aM SUIMOTIOf 2y} Sutanp PagIaJ|od 4aM SUONI]]0I VIDP 7 DI
(uoneuLIOyUf UOTIHI[[0)) BIB( PUR BIB(] AnRII[EN]) 2pn[ou]) ssa1301] Jo uoneue[dxyq

%¥T 06+1/19¢ 19¢ %Ll6 9€ST/ 06F1 9£ST \N‘% RQNE
Avp 42d sy 240t 40 2244} SAIqVI2E24 pup Avp 42d
% ey .aM“_MZ % oned .EMWMZ SPULLY 240UL 40 OM) JINLS PIUINSUOD OYm Jup.LS 2y1 Aq
¥)e( UTHLI0NIa] [EMIY PIIEL viaao | Paa43s spuapnps fo admuadsod 2y f 15241 2ANSOIPY
)R dANEINUEN) adi] sanseafy JINSBI[N @oUBWION2] Q7
WIE | eger/Tey 1€v %8 | oLo1/E8El 0491 I 4024
Avp 42d sawry asou 10 224y} S31qV12524 pup Avp 4od

0,
% oned SHH.MZ % onEy .amﬂw.z SAUIY 2I0UL 40 OM] JINLf PoUNSUOD DY) JUDLS Y3 A
TIE(] SOUEULIO)IDG [ENPOY WTIEL vido | P2a4as spuapnis fo a3vjuadiad 2y TaaY] INSDIJY
e)R(] IANEINUEND ad4], aansea[y 2IMSEIA] 2JURWIONS] B'7

“potsad 303pnq snotaaid sy 1o Mepdn swyess e st sty 31 9y | Ml

T8 VidD

aapdalqQ psloig -7

(‘Aressooau se safed Kuew se as() “suononnsuy s9g) Elg(] SIINSLI[A RUBWLIOLIdJ P3)e[aY] PUe UoPeULIOJU] SANRIQQ sdueTIoNR - V NOLLDAS

ISIOITASICO # Premv/dd

F10Z0EH0 "dxg
000681 ON EINO

yeq) smels 13loag
(g¥7s @A) 1odayg uemLIopd JuLIn)
uonednpy jo ywuredsq "S ) £707 - Spooyos ongng Aingsmaayg

TH 4024
«2ANIUIADY 11 12D,




a¥Ts dd
%001 el 45 41 [ 4
%L6 $SEr £IsI £
%606 LPST 2374 4
%L6 80€1 4441 I
Z# 402f
%6°96 azrI £887 I# 4031
MOPUIM 1011 uondunsuos 51qp1a324 pup
pa asuodsas  Supnp wiviloid g g oyr w Suy  pnuaf 10f pakaadns 21am Dy} JuDID) Jaquinu
S, mopuis wy [ -iwdionind spuapris fo saquuny 21 Aq paatas spupmis fo saquinn; MOpul Y
0691 (% vZ) 195 (papunoa) a8vioay
¥ 4 {F) sMoputm fo 1aoquunu 3y &g apiang
1965 prEl (2usy
-2spq Supngoxa) sppo [
a4 44 iy 4
£IST 68¢ £
FESI 6Z¢ 4
LFI £87 {
#4034
£8€1 AL I# 4v2]
MOPUIN dop s2d sawiy s10u
vyt Suranp wwaford 2y wr Sup 40 22117 SApGUIdSaa puw Lop +3d wty a40ut 40 oMy pnaf L2qunu
“ndpnapd spuspnys fo saquinyg PAUNSUOD OYM Juni3 21 g pandas spuapmys fo iaquiny] mopury

‘AP YN 24nSDIWU STYY SUISSIIPPD UJ PADMIOS 24011 01 INUIUOD 1N 34 “SHHUN
1ofvus ¢ 24y fo 2uo s uoyvINPs uORLINU SDY JDYY 2SN0D YIVIY IPDLS 01 p24mmbas v ppo o1 winmonLno yiway ino fo uois
-updxa 2y} 0sp puv sassv> uoyvonpa wnsdyd ogur parwiodiodur mou s1 vy uononysul uontynu ayy o3 anp raod g s>
~UI ST} INGLIID A Y Y 4ouiYoUDq S1Y1 Sun2o1 Mou SpudPNIS Jo %01 fo ruamaosdur uv Surmoys jooyss ySiy ayp 1o SIp0L3
wOI 40 S1 p10u 240y 2 22uz42ffip JuvoLfiuSis 1souws oy | "nopuim uoNI21102 DIVP YoV2 Y3nodiyy ssa4304d Apvags Suimoys aup
puv 30] 4snuopod ayy ypm Suopp uondwunsuos 3)q1aSsa puv mnif Surs3op ur 2ouvysissv puzand sipua 03 wiaisds poaosdus up
padojaaap aouis aavy 244 140da4 2u0 vaf 1o opur PaSvi2an SDM MIDP (104240 24} puy “Sopv48 sa1f 4no 10f oyvwajgod Kjv1o
-adsa som sty [ “saunpapm3 ayy uy pamojpn sv ‘uondunsuos 21qp3aSaa puY jnif 112y} [I022.4 pUY puvYy 412y} ISV 0F SPUIPNIS




daris ad

224l (2669} 0001 (%1¢) 1vt PRUIqUIO) S3PRIF [[V
79 (248¢) 59¢ (%) 657 Z1-S sapern
318 (%%8L) 5£9 (%27) T31 -3 SIpRID

(uondumsuo) "o  uniy)
BIED {'[ INSBOWl VY JD YIM SIUSPIYS JO IOQUUNU [B10 ],

(uondumsuoyJop
UNLDE[ 203 YD 192w LON PId

(uondumsuoy) “SaA 79 1NLY)
£'1 jeo8 VD 12w pIq

€1/8/S — E1/6T/F
¥ imopuIpg
uonIH0 Kleq

€151 (%¥L) vTI1 (%497) 68¢ PAUIqIIOD SIPRIS ([

259 (%Z9) 01 ¥ (%S8€) 8%T T1- SprID

558 (%t8) v1L (%91) 1p1 -3 SopEID

SL/EL/E — SIS

(zondumsuoy -Sap 79 1nLY) (uondumsuoy ‘Sop (uondumsuo)) ‘S2A % UnII) € imMopuIm

BJED £'] 2IMSEIU YYD YIIM SIUSPIIS JO ISqUINY [B10 ],

nnLe | (208 vudD well LON PId

€1 [208 yddD @2w pig

uondaf[o) BleQ

pesl (%664) SOTI (%17) 62€ paurquiod sapeis ||V

SL9 (2659) Ot (205€) SET C1-C sspein

658 (9668} S9L (%I p6 =31 sepein

(uondumsuoy) "Sap 29 NIy (uondwnsuo) ‘oA 29 UNLg) S/ €U/L/

(uondwnsuoy) oA @ unLg) ¢’ [20% aunseow €' [e0OF 2inseawn T “MOPUIA

BIBD £°] 2InsBaW VY40 Yim sjuspris JO Jaqunu [B10], VidD 1eaw LON PI] VidD 1w pr1(g uondI[od ereq
Lvl (%I18) L8111 (2061) €8T PRUIqIOD SIPRIB [V

) (%0L) 15¥ (°60€) €61 Z1-5 $aprID

878 (24668) 95L (%I11) 26 - sapein

(uonduwmsuo)) ‘3 2 un1y) (uondewnsuo) "8oA 29 1NLY) TL/S/1T — T1/ZZ/01

(uondwnsuo)) “FoA 29 nnyy) £'1 [208 aunseow €[ [203 aJnseawt T :mopuip

EIED ¢'[ SINSEAW VY JD YIM SIUIPNIS JO JequInu [e10 ], VidD 2w JON PId VidD @au piq u013394[0D BYEQ
£8¢1 (%69) 756 (9%1€) 1EF PauIqIO) SIPEIS [V

959 (%LL) ¥0S (%€ 61 Z1-§ sapeln

LTL (24Z9) 8hv (%8€) 6.T -3 sopein

(uonduinsuo)) ‘Bap 29 unig)

(uondumsuoy Soa 7 nrug)

TI/ST/S — TIITS
Tetrg 1 163X

€1 (uondwinsuoy “Sa 7 1n1g) IMOpUIM
EJEP £'[ AINSBOW Y D) Yim SIUSPNIS JO Isqumu [210] | [203 amsesw ViddD 199U LLON P €'[ Te0S amseawl YO 19°W PI(] uonR[0D BIB(Q
i A8

Aep aad 210w J0 $2[q¥1939A ¢ PUR NI 7 IWNSUOD OYM JueaF Y} Aq PIAIAS SJUIPNIS JO AN Y], — T ] SINSEIPN
IS2UNSBIA] UBULLOLIN VHID JAd

I[8I0L1JSTZO # premvid




avris dd

‘o3 snotnasd vy jow Loy fi a1onoas usyy puv o8 [puosiad v 1as ‘MopuIn uonIay

~]02 MIDP YIV2 43}fD $2.4005 2oUVMIcf1ad 419Y] 11 3OO] 01 SIUIPNIS SAqDUI SHYL “AV2A J00YIS Iy INO y3noay) Apuanbasf asow pasn pun paaosdu 21200 SPADI JIYIVI] PUIPHIS Y |

a3 JJ im0 fo avad paayp oyp Suranp sayvngiuy mau  Aoq LA g-7-7-,, 200U Mou v Sureaffo uo
uvpd jim 341 “sprun 4ofvw 22441 2y1 fo 2u0 SO UONDINDI NORLINRY PIPRIIUY 1YY 25in03 2pvis YIGT pasnbas mau p payuswaidun puv padopasp tusunivdap Yy j0oyIs Sy
2y ApsoT “avad 100YIS 3y} U1 451403 HORDINPI UOHLINY IINPOJUL 0F [943] Livjuawala ayy v Juasu0d fo Sutousnbas sy pauSias [fms yppay 2yl Auoinppy Sassvls uolt

=vonpa pnsdyd sno wupynm sa3nssout woyrunu Juaniapdun oy ffois ayy parqous Sutuivsy ayy sdop juswdoaap puocissafoid paiosuods 1usip omy wo pasaffo som Sunnvn fins

(UONIPULIOIU] UONIR[[O7) BIB(T PUR BIR(] 2AnEI[end) apnyou]) ssaidoid Jo uoneuedxyg

001 LiL L 001 L L
%, oney IIqumy o onEy JaquInp
MEY MY
B)R(] AUBNLICLISJ BNV JasIe], weidoag sua3oad uoyri
-1t dojaaap o1 2310428 Poof Y w10qDI0 S4FIVRL 171190
€)e(] FADEIUENY adi] ainseapy 2INSEI[A] 20UBWIONIRd Q']
<6 17/ 02 0T 001 12/ 1T | ¥4
o oney Jaquuiny A oney I2quuEnN
ey mey
BJE(] URNINIR] [BNDY FELITR weadorg Bunuoyd puv quaut
-SSISSD “WRTHILLINDG WOMLGIMU U FUINIDAG 3410224 S1oYoD2 ] ' T'T 190
B)E(] 2AQEUEND 2d{] sanseayy JINSBIJA] Q0UBUIOMS] B |
SIUDUISSISSD

uoyrynu ppuosiad uo pasnq suvjd uoyrgnu nfSuiuvaw dojaasp pun s3010y uOHLINU pupISIZPUN 03 SIUIPNIS 10f Satpumioddo IPIN0LT I TH# 1908

"pourad 328pnq snotaaxd sty 103 Mepdn swess e st sy Jyoagy [ ] aanfqQ 1aloag 1

(*Aressaoou se safed Aurw se 2s[) 'SUOLONNSU] 99S) EJB( SIANSLI] IIUBULIOLID PAE[IY PUE uoneuLIojuy S3ANNRIqO UBULIOMI] - V NOLLDAS

[8I0T14S120 # PremyId
ey) smels paforg EI-170C — IT#H 402
« (gr7s qA) 110day] durULIO)Idf JuB.Ir)
£000 4681 N EWO uonednpy Jo yusuntedaq ‘s €107 Spon wviSoid Cingsmaays




UDL IX2U HORUIAUOD [OUONDY Y1 JHIPUIIN INOGD PINIXI

4124 240 1024 S1YI pUSHD 0] ]qVUN 212M IDY] SIFQUUIW Hois Bupmvwias 2y |, twauidojaaap pouoissaford Gonb ySny sty wp pawdionaed aavy ffos ayz fo dup awg 1satf
241 SO SIYL PaQAOUD) SOM IDY] 20U212[U0D QAL HVIN 210IS 24} PUIRD 01 PIIHPIYDS 212N PUD HONUIAUC) [DUOHDN AQUTIHVV Y1 PIPUIRD FATY SI2GQUIH [JDIg
"SISSDD 0UIIS JUinsU0d pup Ajunf puv uoyvonps pansdyd ‘ypay s1oyp ur dn punoss au woutf usago fo

S2USS] DI} 2oUBAPD 01 IPIN-BISAS p1off2 10fow v $1 s1y [ “Sappaorsd juva8 Jg 2y ssa4ppo 01 anupuod uoyvanp?2 oisdyd puv yyoay ur sSuyasu susugsvdap (yruopy

aves a4

T00y3s 1o pasaffo poof sof
SOUIIPPIND UOBVN MU 2Y} SSIIPPD 0} SUODIUIS21d WIOO0ISSDI? HO PAIDIOGDIIOD PuD Juauindap 291043 Poof Iyl yiM UGHINAISUT JIDUIPL00D JOLIISIP 21U} SSOIID S43YIDIT YIIDIE]




gy ad

'ssa204d
wuoyongsul 2ip uy pautpa3uy s1 ‘Apapon [oisdyd sy ssassw of siuspnys 10f siznuopad pup SIPp04312200 fo asn ayl Surpnpous ‘ASojouyaay fo asn sonSasayy .
TI-N $1242] 2pv43 [0 Uf AUISSISSD 20§ UIDLD) SSAURL] JO 2SN PINUIIUOD 3] pUD SISSDLD T UI ssaugtf uo snoof awaodiodur o Joau 01 sanuguod JuauLDdIp 2L .
‘wini304d uoind
-npa oisdyd pooyss y3ny sy fo Surantonaisas ayr up sagoyu dofow mnfssaoons duza v 51 spyf porsad juva8 spyr Suranp stopuas puv siotunf 10f pa1affo sasinos Ssauly

Pup I] 2uyafi'] Mau du1 10f wnpnorand ayp uSisap puv ‘upyd ‘ssnosip oy savuuns ay1 Supnp sSuyzaw wingnommd uw parodintind quauianda(q uoyvInp:y oISty sy

{(uonzeULIOU] UOLVS[[0)) BIR( PUR BIE(] 2ANEII[RNY) 9pn[ou]) ssaiZ01d Jo uoneur[dxy

56 17/ 0T 0T 001 1T/ 1T | 4
% oned ._u“”ﬁz % oney ..u“““z ssa430.4d Juapns yov.ay puv p1o3as 03 SPUIUSSISSD J1poriad
EIEQ SIUTIWIONIA] [ENDY EYATH] weaBoag pup sutos-uo Jof Sunnv.ag puv punudmba apraoag :77 (g0
e1e( aAneIUENQ) ad£ ], sunseapy QNSEIN 2OUBULIOMS] "q'F
%86 | PLIT/I6IT 9617 00E FETT PETT | 2 XA
% oney _quny % oney Iaquiny
mey mey ‘suvyd juapns pazyvnpiaipul Supwa4d ul 1S1ssv 03 Suryon.ay
EJE(] 9OUEWLIONIAJ [EN)DY 1951e], weiSeig pup spunusansnau poriad pun Surosuo aspy 117 140
gle(] dAnEUEng) adA [, 2anseafy AINSEIA IJUBULIOLID] B'T

Aprumuntod pup spuspnys 0j Sunaodal puv SISAIPUD “UOHII]]0I DIVP 2IUDINPUS DD
YSUIAIS IISTUL ‘SSIUILS IDISDAGIPADD ‘[INY “STUBMIINSDIU AJA1IoD Apop Suipniout juswssasso ssautf pa2ipIopunIs ‘WUIISISUOD APINOLT Z 1P0D

‘potiad 323pnq snotaaid ay Jog ajepdn smyess e st st y1 yoayD | M aAanlqQ 13foag 'z

("Aressaoou se soBed Auw se as) “suononysu] 995) BJE(] SRUMSEIJA] SDURULIOLIN PAIV[IY PUE UOHEBWLIOJU] $3ANId[q() duvULIOMag - V NOILDAS

I1810114S1ZO # PreMy/dd
ey sme)g 13foag
. (arzs @A) yoday sourmaopiag yueis) £CI-TI0T — T# 4024
COoERD a uoneaInpy Jo yuauaeda( ' £T07 - Sjpon wiviSosg Lingsmatys




arcs dd

Antazpom poaasdyd dpop puv yunoo dags o uonpyas up sSop 1212ut0pad  SHUIPNIS UMo 41513 Ss255 pup 1wd1dRDd 03 I1GD 2424 §)PAI] LIDIUTWI]D DY ID SIUIIDY
*$52430.4d Juspnis Jopuot pup 2SUYD 101ADYq pup SUIPUDISIIPUN JUIPMS

mwuprgpuy a10ui04d or Suryovs puv quzmainsvow sporiad pajquus svy sty WURUMUIDYD 1003 pup Supmas [wos of aapvias nfdppy (14 uaaq spy JYoVAY UIPNIS YL o

"M31024 yuzivd 1of mop 210321380 vy g0 Surysiqnd Suspmpow 191s1p 21 up spuzand o WY JUDS DIIN SIIOdId WIDLD) SSOUIL] o
ZI-TI0Z 24muaapy 1.4 125,

18101145120 # premvdd dAd &ingsmasyg




avcs i

"‘SUIHOPIPUO) PUD SSIUILY [DUOSIIF PUD SRIAIY [J 2wniafiT wo Suisnoof avnori

-any mau Sunuawapduy puv ffogs ppuonippe Suniviqo fo jnsas 1oa.a1p ayp 24m j0oyoss ySiy ayy 1 sSuriaffo asinos mau omz fo uouIppy Y [
uva3 ayp fo 12k puoras suyy Surimp paguawmaidun

SOM BInOLLND Y [ “Sutuivay Lapssadou v papaydnod savy ffvis pup pazoafoad sp sjooyos jjv 01 pappy udaq 2ADY SIUIUEI]D 2IMIUIAPD Y [
‘poread quvas sod

190435 4ad spuaas ¢ papoafosd ayy Suyayduiod up ypnsas s sty g €10z Jo 11of a1 ut ooyos ySwy ayz yoyz 2ovpd ayvy jpiv KpanovuonvIussaad
SurUIDWa4 2UQ IVP 01 SJOOYIS INGNJ KiNGSMIAYS Y} UL PIIINPUOD UIIG IADY  SUIDIZOLT 24MUIAPY (IuUD,],, U0 LUIMI_f0 100 QUIM]

{uonRULIOyU] UOTYA[O)) BIR( PUR BIB(] 2AnRNEN)) opn[oul)} ssarfoig jo uopeuedxy

%001 az (4 001 o T (4
o oney JaquuInp o oney Jaquunpy
’ aey ’ Ay ‘asn juawidinba pup suivasoad ssavuptf up
E)R( PUEWI0)IDJ [ENJIY yeie] weiolig | Sunumag puv Lfois wnnoriuna ppuopppy wwge 7°s 190
B)B(] JADEIUEND adA ] aanseapy 2INSBIN 2DUBULICII] '€
%56 12/0¢ 0z 001 1T/1Z 1z
o, ope
% et ._QM“M N o bl EMH.M__ N «S2ampuaapy dpuun.g,, puv ‘wuswdinba ssoupf
Tje(| SIUBMIDI I [EN)OY ELATY weidory | ‘SutmuwviSosd samuaapy sanod sados Pom Surquups Suipngo
~Ul WNNILAND pun yusudinba mau asn puv uwiqo 1 190
u)R(] 2ANEIHUEN]) adAy sanseapy DINSBIA] OURLUIONID] B¢

sarayov woisdyd Aop ur awpdand op Spuapns 10f sapunpioddo asvasouy : £H P05

"powrad 303pnq snotaoxd ay) 1oy syepdn smess e s1 s 1 sy | ] aanalqQ waloag *1

(‘Aressaoou se sofed Auews se 9s() “suomonnsuf 398) BJE(] SAINSBIA] DULUWI0LI] PAIR[IY PUE UONRULIOFU] S3ARIQ 2duemIo)idd - ¥ NOLLDAS

1810114512 O # premyrad

¥10T/0E/t0 "dxg
£000+681 ON HWO

EI-CI0C — ¢ 4024

ey smelg 19loag
102~ SIP0D) wivi504g Lingsmaiyg

(9¥7S @A) 110day] dULULIOLII] JuRIs)




avcs ad

“uoyvInpa yijpay fo sivod ¢ puv uoynonpa pparsdyd fo sivad p fo spuswannbas uoyvnppas pasvasow yriof
Suppnd dq wiviSoud s1yp fo anpa puv 1yS1am syp jaoddns Aj3uo.s Grununiios pup oNDISIUTUPD Y[ ‘SSIUIoM pub yiway outod of uvjy
215210418 S Juapusputiadng syp ynm fjasp suSio puv SaygmU AJSUOMIS 140[f5 S1Y [ *S212qDIp pUv (JIS2G0 fO SIIVL PISVIIIUL O PAYD]L STUIU
-oduiod jpuonramu pup Gragov wnsdyd pasvasour ppo 01 1fiys ADINONLIND ONSIU24 pun JStAmng v si ‘usisap Aq ‘10ffz s0fvw SIYI 710z
Jo iinf ay1 u1 pappv svm uonvonps uopramu puv yway fo v p£ U PUD SISIN0D SEJ MU OM) YJIA pajdnod suomisod Surifova) mau omJ
UODINDS FINFUIAD
uo Supuvay 2412024 40,pup asv2.49u1 0f sdoysy.iom admpuzApy puv QYAIHVY ‘QUAIHVIN PUIYID 0] ZNULTUOD [JIM PUD 4DY SIPYIDIT o
‘Sasinod ayj pajpf puv pu
-npioddo ayy fo 23vpunap Yooy san1apa asayy of 12151824 03 2193115 spuapnys L01uas puv Jomunf 2y fo %001 01 2501 UOHDAISISI ISIN0I
Surnp as4n00 mau asayy Suyoajas spuspnys Jo asp2.10u1 JUDILUSIS D UI PIIDIISUOWIIP SDM $254M02 MIU 252Y) O dnapndod puv juswazo
X2 Y “SAINANOD 24mjuaapp 40 Fuofafi] ur smwdionavd oy syuapnys 1of smpuniioddo aiou ap1ao4d op puvaps  aunjuaapy,, Suysixa sy wolf
WnmOLLIND 241 SunvRUfJip ‘SasN0d [T MUY fIT pup SSIUILT MU 213 dojadap o1 4aununs ayz uy 1w Jpn ffors uonwINPY WASLYJ 24 o

NNINNQN ..:N...Rhﬂmaﬁu\w.n.m 125,,
I3101T4STT O # Premy g dAd Mngsmaiys




arzs ad
Surads styy sy pauvid aq ;v puv fpof

24} Ul paISIAIDY SDM JoY} UIPADS TUYOIDIY D PIJIDISUT ANfSSIIONS 2ADY PUB UOYDIOOSSY YIDIE] UBILULY Iy} Y Kapov diysioutiod v
p121d103 2avy 3,44 1024 JunaS 1x2u Styp Suzanp saysaov asom uvd 03 21w 2q [N M oysuundo aun am pup n divpaSpnq o3 anp suononp

-24 f[035 poy aany wpi304g uouD>LI7Y puv sying Kangsmaiys ay g ~1032241p aviodwia) v sapun sa1ouadp ayy Suravay pun uonisod mau v
uo 3upyv1 SALS puv Y17 I 40§2241p 2ayn3X3 Y3 03 Inp padvap uaaq aavy siouand pasvq Spunuwwod 3yp yHo pamdionyun sapanon Yy .
SPSSL]D UOUDINPI JDNSAYA Ut I13] UOPVINPI JOIISAYL Ul ISDILIUL G €L D UIIS 40 SJUIPIIS JOOYIS YSTY I«

(UO1D10.4 £2d SISSDY? ) UOUDIOL L£2d SAVP I2LY] SSBID YOV PUILD PUY SISSTII JUILI]

S 9 woLf 193125 v A2y} Mop/ SISSUI? p Ajso utodf, JI3]2S PUD HOUDIOL U Ul SATY O] FJ PUIRD OF 31q0 AJuo AJSnotassd am spuapnis cros
SO [18f 241 ur SupnurSag spaazy Aranon pooisdyd 4oy 212y PSDILIUL OF STUIPIIS LOf SFNIURLLIOIAO 2401 40[ SFPIN0Ld pUD STUIPHIS 40f SISSO)I
Tl SO 42QUINIU d7ID245 1 4Of SHOIID JOOYIS YTl Il ID SISINOI HIU T SUNDILI PUD SAPYIVI] HOPVINPT JONSAYJ [OUOLIPPD 7 [fO SULIY Y[ o

(uoneurioyu] uoNIS[[0) BIR( PUR BIB(] SANEN[EN]) IPN[dUf) $591501g JO Uoneue[dxsg

‘y)vay puy ssauf 10f rioddns puv Jo ssauaivmp Grunuiuiod
0L L 001 v VIO PUD STUIPNIS DAOUL PIVARD 0} SITIAIIOD pup suniSoisd
Ly viv puvdxa 03 uoy>3jjo> vivp 1of duf Y17 puv ‘Crarov orsdyd
% oney FETTTTTN % T QNN 10043s 423fv te&“:m 01 yusuvdaqq uonVa1I3) puv Ewge&
mey MEY Lingsmaays puv ‘sdvmyg Syypafy 10f diysioupivg so1
EJE( 2OUEWI0JI3] [ENPY 1981e], wesdoag -AI2S AJIUD,J pup INoL Lingsmaays ynm pulvg 5 cfgo
B1B(] JADEIIURN() adi] aanswagy 2INSEIN 0UBWIOMS] P ‘¢
%81 81/81 8t 001 81/81 81
SHS @ Jfvss 3d puonppn 7 s100yos
% oney FEYLTN o onvy Toquing davyuauia)a puv ajppiu 243 1 Apagov worsdyd op ss200p
mey Mey Apop pasva.oup ‘sanoy jooyds fo e Surinp satp1ao 03
€)B(] IVUBULIOJIIJ [ENIDY P5ae], merdorg -1s4yd 01 552000 pasva.tour pun jooyss ySiy sy 1w uonvIOL
YoDd SaSSVI FJ J0 413quinu 4310348 p 40f Ipiaodd €140
B)E(] JANBINUEND adA] aanseagy AINSBAJN SOUBULIONAJ D '€

sapaon woisdyd djop ut adionand oy squapnys 40f saygungioddo asva.aouy £ # oo

"porxad 308pngq snotasd oy 103 sjepdn smyess e st st J1 Yoy [ ] aAndalqQ 1sloag 7

ISIOTTISIC O # PreMyAId

¥10Z/0¢/40 dxg
£000-P631 "ON INO

yreq) smelg 10aloag
(avzs a@) 1oday sdueuniofdg juels
uonednpy yo ymdunaedaq 'S ZI10Z - SIPOD) WS04 Linqsmarys

(‘A1essaoau se sofed Auewr se 951} 'SUOHONUSU] 93S) EJE(] SIINSEIA] IIUBULIONIDJ PI)EPY PUE TOHEULIOJU] S2AR33[qQ ueULI0)IR] - V NOLLDAS

CI-TIOC — I# 403




avcs ad

‘suvyd uoyniopdxs a3ualnyo onpiagpul puv ‘Spuawasnbaa A31a10p por1sdyd/ssauptf ‘ssouaspmp
YSLYSI2Uq SSIIPPD PUD WNINILIAND ANFUIAPD 2y} 0Ju1 PaIp4SaTul 2q [l 3oy} Spudwdinbaa pouinof juapnss Surdojaaap fo ssasord ayp ur 24v fforg

FIOT “UOPDNIDAS JUDAD) JTJ € # AD2L Ul 110 pariodas pun SaapHIUL € # 40IL SO PISSaAppp 3q [ 3$Y L €107 fo Surds ayy u1 paraduos
u2aq ysnf 2avy 7°p B [ # 24892090 410f paambai o ‘Gafos amqng fo yuawpivdaq ayp wo.f Suisuaot arvis pun ‘Surumwa ffo1s ‘dampngsvafur sy [

(uorremLIOIU] UOTIHSTIO)) BIB( PUE BIR(] 2AnRUfEN]) apn[ou]) ssa1301d Jo uoneue(dxyg

/ /
% oney Jquny % oney 13qUINN
ATy Mey suvpd yvay jpnprapul Suypaao
EJE(] 9UBULIOLIR] [ENJDY ydIe] weidor] | PUD SPUIUISSISST UONLYNU/SSIUPLY YSNO4Y] SSIUFIDMD YS1I 1]
~2UDG YIIM WNHILLIND DAUIAPY MU JIDUIPL00) 7'} G0
eJE(] 2ADEINUEN ) adA ] aanseajy 2IMSBIN] AURULIOLIRE "'
/ /
% oney FELTTTN % opey RRqUAN
mey mey siapraodd yyway ongnd Grununuod
E)E(] IUEULIOLII [ENJOY 3951E], werdoag pup ffos 201443 poof ‘S4ayfova} uIaMIaq 1oUPLOqVYIeI Sut
=SH WRINILLAND UOTIAINU PUD JANUIAPD 2P0 1 ['F lq()
BIB(] 2ADEINUENQ) adi ], sanseapy JINSEIA] SOUBULIOLIS] "B'f

ASH iy Surznwpunu fo aSpamousy uo pasvq Sunuuvid uomnnnu puv ssauzif 230m0.4d 03 WNINILLIND UOTILIINU PUD T J IPINOLJ S 190D

“porrad 323png snoraard ot 103 Sjepdn smyess e st sy J1 29D | M

3And3[qQ 199foag 1

(“Aressadou se saFed Aupw se os[) “suOHONISU] 995) BYB(] SIANSEITA] IIUBULIOLIDJ PIIE[AY PUE UODEULIOFU] saanlqQ sduemIc)Idd - V NOLLDAS

18101145120 # premyrdd

PIOT/OE/0 "dxg
£000-+681 "ON GG

1ey) smeys 1afoxg
(G¥7s @A) 1odoy dueuriofidg Juein)
uopednpy Jo yuweunpeda( S

£1-CI0C — TH# 4024
€I0Z - S]POD) WDIZ04J LANGSHIAYS




arcs ad

10122.41p 1o2fo4d 213 Aq padojaaap yioday Lang
SMIAYS 7 B [ # 4024 up parussaad puv ppuinoyp s uspusturiadns ayl ui paysyqnd 2.4p spiodaa ssaiSoad otporiag vivp ouvutiofiod yuspnis
235 01 GIUNWNLO? 2y} 40f ISVIPVOIG pup Sultosuw IO, 100YIS IGN] D 1D pajuasaid svm vipp 21w82488p 2ouvuiofiad yuspnis Y40

SHNSaL [ Sutpnjoul sunf yona sjuap
~m3s v 40f spuaand o1 papvw 2.4 synsad 391 3sod pup 2.4 “Cupuawals ayp 1p Avasy sawy ¢ Ino pajiodad a.av synsas wva3 ssaupry SutoSuQ .

(uoneULIOjU] UONII[O) BIB( PUR BIE(] 2ANEI[ENY) Spndu]) ssa1301 Jo uoneurdxy

/ /
% oney Jquiny % oney Jaqumy
MBY MBY
e DUEULIOJIDJ [ENIOY FEY AT weasor]
€JB(] aAnuUENQ) adA ] aanseayy QINSBIN DUBULIOIID] PV
%86 PETT/961T 9617 001 PETUPETT PEcT
% oney JIQqUINN] A oney JaquEny
Mey mey .
B)E(] PDUBILIOLI] [EN)IY paie] weydosg Suny d
YID3Y pub SHNS2L JUIUISSISSD Y spuaavd ap1aodd :°p lgo
BJe(] AAneInuend) ad{] sanseay] SMSEIW OURWLIOMRJ 2%
ASu ypway Suznutuiu fo aSpamouy uo pasnq Sutuuvid uonrimy puv ssaujif 230uo0.4d 01 WNINOILLIND UOIRINU PUD ] ti [pox)
“potzad 158pnq snotasid oy Joy 1epdn smywis © st sny) Jiypeyd [ ] anlqQ 192f01g '
(*Atessaoau se safed Auew s 251y "SUOLIINSU] 33G) €Je(] SIANSEIJA] DUBULIOLI J pojeay pue uoneuULIou] S3ARIqO IUEUWIO}II] - NOLLD4S
I8101T4S1Z0 # Premv/dd

Y10Z/0€/80 "dxg
£000-#68[ "ON FINO

yey) snyels 1aloag
(d¥ZS aA) 1oday] duUBULIOLI] JUBIS)
uopednpy jo ywdunaedaq 'S

CI-IIOT I# 4vaf
ZI0Z - SppoD) wpi304g Lingsmaayg




qayZs ad

Porad JuvsS styp Suranp sjYs [p120S puv WadIS3-f12S SS2APPD 01 SUOISSIS AN04S JILIUS PNPUOI PIP SILS o

‘Futouanbas mou

2y} JO2]f2.4 0F Pasiaad WNJUILIIND IPDIS pl [ PUD 6 241 puv padojaisp Spm wninolLng yioay appis I 24 TIOT Jo 4oununs ayy Sutanq  »

(uoneuLIOU] UOND3[[0D) Bl PUR BIR( 2AnRIyRn)) apnjou) ssa1301d Jo uoreueidxy

Q * 0,
%9°001 00t/ 0Z¢ 0zTe %001 00g/ 00€ 00t sdiysiouznd
% oney FEGTITON, % oney TOqUINN dpununued pun swuvi3o4d j00yIs 423fv 2.40f2q ‘UoINGSUL
mey Ay d ysnoayy apqopman samanov wosdyd ySno.ayy Sapqisuods
B)E(] SUBULIOJIR] [BMDY 5ae] weadorg -4 [DI20S pup W2d1Sa-f12s pasvaioul 40f ap1aodg ¢ g0
B1E( AnEIUENd adA}, 2anseaq AIMSeBIA] 2OUBWIOND “°C
%001 857/ 85T 85T %001 85T/ 8ST 85T
% oney JquNY % ogey _quny
aey aeyg
BIE(] IUBWLIONIA] [EN)OY 193ae ], weagoag WINTHOLAND MU
up ssauptf puosiad fo juswaSvuvut quapnys spnjouy :z7-c g0
E}R(] JADEINUER() ad{] aanseay SINSEIN doUBULIONR] Q'S
001 6/ 6 6 00t 6/ 6 6
% oney Jaquunp % oney 13qUIny SHQuy y3way puv ssausrf
MEy Mey Suopafiy a3v2.40 01 sy ppuosiadiapur saggoaffo Suisn
€)E(] 2OUBULI0NIA] [ENRY EY- TR weaforg pun ‘22uasaffip SuiSvuvm ‘s101a0Yaq D10 puy JPUOS
~dad a1qisuodsas ui Siayovay YLy WDLL 216G GO
g)E( FANEIPUEN() adA 1 aanseapy] AIMSBI[A] SDUBULIOIIRJ B'C

SoPIANOV 2arpuaapy posdyd ySnoayy jooyos fo apisino puv ui yioq syrys 24ayv.1adeod/p1o0s dopaasp o1 spuapnys aof sayruniioddo aplnoig ssF 1909

"potrad 323pnq snotaaid a1y IoJ djepdn stuess e st ST 31 oy [ ]

AN3IlqQ 13foag -y

(Aressaoou se sofed Auew se as) “suononnsuj 2og) BIE(] SOINSEIN DUBULIOLIDJ PI)R[IY PUR UONBULIOU] $IANIIQQ duenmtiordd - V NOLLDAS

I8T0114S1Z0 # PreMy /g

FIOTOEA0 dxg
£000681 "ON gINO

ey snye)s afoag

(arzs @A) yoday duenLIoLId JuRlD)
uoneanpy jo yudunaeda 'S

CI-TTOC -I# 402X
ZI0Z - SIPOD) WDAS0LF Aungsmayg




a¥ce ad

‘Papus soy juv.3 ayy 4a1fv Sunsoddns fjas 2q jpn wviSosd ay1 1yp wis1sAs b pawaso

2avy am Sutpunf dn 1avis Ul 2u0s 423y “Jooyds LippusuIale Yova ur pupwap ul Ayonb som pup jooyss auo ui jopd sv parivis wviSoad

SH L “Auprqisuodsad [p130s puv waalsa fjas asvarou pun dayov jorsdyd apnponS puv sajoutosd pup yaam 13d s omy sppu oY) Wnds
-04d Y220 34512 uv (SYOY) S5200MS SPIY 4NQ PN pajjvd spuapnis Lvyuawia)s sof wivaSoad 100Y0s 240f2q b papuaspdunr Aynfssaronsaqy o

£$# 242390

"PUOISIINL0D JUIUISSISSD UD S1 PUD 28IN0D 12]S213S a4) InoySno.ayy SuroSue
ST JUSUIUTLISSD Y [ 2541100 SUIUOYIPUO)) PUD SSIUNL] [DUOSIIG MIU Y U] JUIUDD 210D D 3G O] INUPUOD JHM puD 121 S 2411020G0 SIYL

7S # 24102190

L 2pv43 uy sassmpo diysuoyvias AyYjvay pup SaSSOIO YHDIE 9 IPVLS Ul SUOSSI] UOT
~UIADIJ 24MS524d 429d PUD SIIIYS [DSNJ2Y puD ‘SISSTI WIDIF] ¢ IPVLS up SUOSSI] UOUIAII Swljing Yovay SJO0YDS APPIPY S, LINGSMAIYS .

spooyog anof Suifoosq Ayng 2

12dsay 0y sdaig q
1PPop uvSnpyy v
SUININOLIND PISDG-20UdPIAd Sunpuaiuadu ul IpoIE 3q [l SLLOLf> panuRHODd YNnsas b Spr ‘I

uonuaAIg
3updjing fo w7 VI ynm aouvidwiod puv uononisui prros-oad JO uononivaa 1o1481p v parONPUOS 12>V} YIVIF [00YIS PPN

SJ1YS jouosiadianny aa1affo Suisn puv ‘2ous4affip SurSpumu ‘siojavyaq jp120s pun jpuosisd
ajqisuodsas apoumo.d puv moT vy ynm Gduos oy papuswiapduay puv pasoydand som wnpnarsng uonuaasid Suidyng pasng youvasai p - .




avie di

"SW004SSDID 412y} ut Avp 100Yyos ays Surinp uswapdul Jjim S4yo021 1Yy} uoyvIadxa ayy
Yo jiof ayy ur Sugaaw Gmonf s8utpping yova 1p papnioul aq jjm uonvIussad Y [ "Sayianon (ooisAyd woo.assvpo pun synaiq uipiq o1 pawy
-24 11100} 4243131 puv uonvIuIsrsd v dojaasp puv crOg fo 12mmns ay; Surinp auaauod oSy v fJvis yyway pup FJ fo aapnuniosgns o .

SL0UOW SSIDIDL I} PONLISUL PUD UIDAT O] I]GUIIDAD
3q [nm ffogs gd -Supping yova v pardopw 2q o0y 52024 40f 2wary Kpyguowt v 3qrOSap o uvyd 2y J DL 100Yyos Suimopgof ayz sof ypnf ayy
u1 sppdiourad Kimusuials ayy 03 paiaaijap 2q o3 wsedoad v dopaasp puv srgz fo spuruns syp Surnp susauo? M fjvis g4 Jo sonpnumorgns o
Z°9# 2a922[90

(uoneuLIOIU] UONIT[O)) BIB( PUR BIR(] 2ALREI[ENY) 3pn[ou]) ssa1dold JO uoneueidxy

aypyIul £ § A0af
! /

¥ 14FRU/SS2UTL
oA oney PO % oned BN SHIYS 01208 puv Wuauido]a4ap wnnLLIND UOyLINU/SS2ULLf
ey mey ‘asn yuawidinba SurunuvaZoad aanmpusapn ur SuruIDAg 2412024
E)E(] RIUBWI0NIR] [ENpPY 1e5ae]. wedoirg SAopHou $82224 puv ‘ffves Suriaurind puv siayovay :79lgo
E}R(] 2AREIDUEN) 3di] aanseapy 2ISBAA OUBULIOLS] 'q'Q
001 87/87 8z 001 87/ 82 87 [ Avaf ut parapduio)

%, oney JaquinN % oney J3quInN
aey e suvyd ssauprfruom.anu ponpiapu; Suidojaaap puv
¥)E(] 92UBULIOJIAJ [EMOY JeBaE ] weiSorg | ‘Sisdppun puv uondajjor vipp ‘ASojoulsar fo asn SIUIWSSISSY
U1 Suniway 2012324 ffms Sutiaugaod pup saayovay 119 g0

ele( 2AnEInuEnd) adA] samsealy QIMSPIA] IOUBULIONDJ "2'G

Surunyd uonrynussaugtf puv
Stys 91208 ‘wnpnotiand ‘quawdinba ‘Spuauissassy ul ffors Suriaupind puv S42yo031 +0f sarprunpioddo yuawdojaaap ppuoissaford apiaosg > gy jpon

“pourad 123pnq snotaaxd oy Joy ajepdn snyess e st sTyl g1 R0y | | 2Aan3fqQ 19foag 1

(*Aressaoau se sofed Auzw sE 95() "SUOHONLSU] 995) BIR(] SAINSEI] IUEULIOLII PIJE[IY PUE HopewIod] S3ARIR[qQ dUBULIONI] - V NOLLDAS

[810114S1Z0 # premv/dd
ey smels jaaloag
y (@rzs aa) Hodoy 2uruL0jIag Juel) EI-CIOT — T #4924
C000-P651 o O uopeaINpy Jo yuswieddq ‘S £10C - sjpon wmviSoid Lingssoayg




aves a3

“12)S3WIS PUOIAS 10} SUIFIQ UOHINIISUL ) 310J3q PUE Pa)d[dumiod S ISINGD AY) J3)JE PajInpues aq [ Suimiea] “Suiuresy jeys
10} 3NPIYIS YY) PIAB[IP OS|E SEY PUE ISIN0D JINJUIAPE 100PINO [00YIS Y31y 313 10J J9RAJU0D B Jurnssi ur Le[ap 313 03 parefag Ap3daaip st FUIUTEA) UE JUNOWIE JIA0 ALIED Y,

*pasinbag aq mou s Surdpo] pue [2ABI) ISNEIq pajeddnue e sasuadxd paseardu)
"poLiad Jueas €10Z-Z10Z ) Sulnp puape s Jje)s 3y} Jo Jjey pue [E30] 3] 10U [[IA WOIIUIAUOD [EUOIIBY JXAU Y L, ‘PI42QUINIUI SUOIILIISIFAI 2IUILJU0D PUIIIE 0) pPafn
“PRYIS adam [Jels Hd 1V *T10T JO YIaIRA] Ul VA ‘u0)sog Ul UonudAuod qUAJHVY [BUOIIEU 31} J& UONE[[IIUED 1) 0} PIIB[EI A[JIIIIP S§ [9AEL] Ul JUNOWE JIA0 ALIED YL

*3S.EN0D AINUIAPE JOOPING [00Y2$ Y31y 1)) Jo uonajdwos ay) uo Juads aq M 9L9°701% JO duURIRq AL, “C1/€/T JO 31ep ucnapdumod

paredidnue ue Yl papaeme pue pauado uasq Mou sey piq s1y) 310da1 SIY) Jo JUNLIM 24) IV *TE/71/6 1o pajsod sem pIq pAIy) € pUE pajpmgns Burag spiq ou uI pajNsaa
354N0J 2INJUIAPE J00PING |00YIS YSIY 3Y) J0f PIq Pu0IIS Y L, “Z1/0€/6 210J3q pa3adwod pue pauuerd se pajnsaxa ‘pauado sem [00YIs IPPIW JUC PUE S{O0YIS LIB)UIW
-3[3 34} 40 PIq 3541 Y[ “Fulule.) Jje)s pue SUWISUIN] ‘UOIINIISUGD UOIJBINDI AINJUIADPE 10J SPI PA[EIS ¢ PIINPUOD IM SINJUIAPY 1 195) AN0 Jo Jeak Is11y 3y Suning

‘poriad Juead ¢10z-7107 213 10] Surmea] 0y T00F1S 2U} dA0W pUE WA JUI[ SIY) PUIUWE [[1M IAN "TOOF TS 4940 ALIED 0} PIIU JOU [JIM PUE [§79S JIA0 ALIED 0) paau
1114 9 "£8T ‘0TS SI JUNOIIE SIIY) U1 SUIUIEWAL PUNY IQE[IBAE [£)0} 3Y) SNY ], [[€) SIY) PI)NWQNS 3q [ LA 10§ paainbaa uontod Judmdunal 3y L, J4aqUIAdA(Q Pl BuUn
Are[es & SUIMELP 11¥)S J0U PIP PUE [ [0T JO I2GUUIIA( [TJUN PIIIY JOU SBAL JuElsISSy 3aaloag ayl asnedaq Aes ek [[ny pajedidiyue 3y; Ie papuadxa 10U 31am SIIUIQ IFULL

T10Z/0%/6 WnpUIppyY

(*Aressacou se sofed Auew se 3s() ‘suononsu] 93¢) uonewaoyuy 138png - § NOLLDAS




SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEMNO: V. Curriculum MEETING DATE: 11/6/13
A. SHS Class of 2013 Test Results: Report

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

Will the School Committee hear a report on Shrewsbury High School’s 2012-13 results on
various academic tests?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

1. Each year, a report is presented that includes student performance data on the SAT,
SAT II, Advanced Placement tests, etc.

2. Mr. Bazydlo and Ms. Nga Huynh will summarize the report and be available to
answer questions.

3. The report is under separate cover.

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

That the School Committee accept the report and take whatever steps it deems necessary in the
interests of the Shrewsbury Public Schools.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:

Mr. Todd Bazydlo, Principal, Shrewsbury High School
Ms. Nga Huynh, Director of Guidance, Shrewsbury High School



Shrewsbury High School
Testing Report

Class of 2013

Presented to the School Committee
November 6, 2013

Todd Bazydlo, Principal
Nga Huynh, Director of Guidance






Shrewsbury High School Testing Report

Class of 2013

Table of Contents

Summary Statements
Shrewsbury, State, and National SAT Scores—1600 & 2400 scales
Critical Reading, Math, and Writing Scores by Gender
Local/Regional School Districts Participation Rates
Local/Regional Mean SAT Scores
Local/Regional One-Year and Five-Year SAT Comparisons
SAT Subject Tests

Literature

U.S. History

Mathematics I

Mathematics 1I

Biology—Ecological
Chemistry

ACT Scores—Shrewsbury

SAT - ACT Conversion Chart

Appropriate Grade Levels for AP Courses

Advanced Placement Program Participation Rates

Advanced Placement Mean Scores—SHS, Massachusetts, and Nationaily
Local/Regional Advanced Placement Exam Comparison

Advanced Placement Summary of All Scores

% of students scoring 3, 4, or 5 and AP Scholars

PSAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test

Final Comments

10
11
12

13-16

17-18

19

20

21

23
24
25
26

27-28



Summary Statements

SAT (formerly referred to as the SAT I or SAT Reasoning Test):

Page 6

Page 7-8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Pages 12

Page 13-16

Average Scores—1600 scale and 2400 scale (Figures 1 and 2)

SAT:

SAT:

SAT:

SAT:

Based on the 1600 scale, Shrewsbury's SAT scores increased twenty
points from 1104 to 1124. Given the increase, these scores remain weli
above the state and national averages of 1044 and 1010, respectively.
Based on the 2400 scale, Shrewsbury’s SAT scores increased thirty-one
points from 1644 to 1675. Once again, given the increase, these scores
remain well above the state and national averages of 1553 and 1498,
respectively.

Individual Critical Reading, Math, and Writing scores

On each individual section, Shrewsbury’s scores increased:
o Critical Reading score increased by 10 points. (Figure 3)
o Math score increased by 10 points. (Figure 4)
o Writing score increased by 11 point. (Figure 5)

Critical Reading, Math, and Writing scores by Gender (Figure 6)
Somewhat consistent with state and nationa!l trends, Shrewsbury females
score higher on the Writing section of the SAT while Shrewsbury males
score higher on the Math section of the SAT and Critical Reading scores
were similar,

SAT: Participation Rates—Local School Districts (Figure 7)

All students at Shrewsbury High School are encouraged to take the SAT in
preparation for college admissions. For the Class of 2012, 96.4% of
seniors took the SAT, a particularly high percentage compared to most
other high schools locally, statewide, and nationally. In addition, this is a
particularly high percentage for a school with an enrollment of over 1600
students.

Comparison of Local School Districts {(Figure 8)
Shrewsbury students in the Class of 2013 are compared to high schools in
the region.

Shrewsbury High School One-Year and Five-Year Comparisons

(Figure 9)
Gaining the highest scores in all areas for the past 10 years, Shrewsbury
experienced a noticeable improvement compared to just 5 years ago,
increasing 7 points in Critical Reading, 11 points in Math, and 5 points in
Writing. With an overall increase of 18 points over the past 5 years on
the 1600 scale, Shrewsbury has made strong gains in achievement.

Subject Test Scores:

Summary of SAT Subject Tests (Figures 10 - 16)

Overall, Shrewsbury students score considerably higher on the SAT
Subject Test compared to students in Massachusetts and the nation.
Individual Subject Test scores are summarized over the next several
pages.



Students taking the Biology Subject Test have an option to take the test
with an emphasis on Molecular Biology or Ecological Biology. The majority
of students at Shrewsbury elect to take the Ecological Subject Test, and
scores outpaced state and national averages by 20 and 30 points,
respectively. Our greatest gains are in Math I with increased scores by 46
points of both the state and national scores.

ACT:

Pages 17-19 ACT Participation Rates and Mean Scores (Figure 17,18,19)

Page 20

Page 21

Page 22

Page 23

As a whole, Massachusetts has one of the lowest participation rates in the
country. However, Shrewsbury has seen an increase in the number of
students electing to take the ACT in addition to the SAT over the past few
years despite the decrease in the number of tests from last year. Of the
393 students in the Class of 2013, 114 students (29%) took the ACT.

The average ACT score for the Shrewsbury’s Class of 2013 is 24.1 (based
on a scale of 1 - 36). This score is equivalent to about 1110 on the SATs.

Advanced Placement Exams:

Appropriate Grade Levels for AP Courses

The College Board does not recommend students in the 9" grade for AP
courses. Instead, students should “develop the necessary skills and
conceptual understandings in foundational courses prior to enrolling in
AP.”

Nationally, 89% of all AP Exams were taken by juniors and seniors.

Of all students taking AP Exams nationally, 21.6% of students take three
or more exams; of the class of 2013, 24.4% of Shrewsbury students take
three or more exams.

Participation Rates (Figure 20)

The number of exams administered has increased by 42 exams to a total
of 546 exams. The number of students taking AP exams increased by
thirty-two students 292 (juniors and seniors combined).

Forty-four percent (49%) of the students in the Class of 2013 took
at least one AP exam.

Average Scores—Shrewsbury High School and Nationally (Figure 21)

Scored on a scale of 1 - 5, the average AP Exam scores of Shrewsbury
students are particularly impressive. All but one of the fourteen AP
courses at Shrewsbury had an average score above 3.5—and eleven out
of fourteen had an average score above 4.0.

AP Exams: Comparison of Local School Districts (Figure 22)

Most colleges award students scoring a 3 or higher with college credit.
Shrewsbury students in the Class of 2013 ranked second out of seven
comparable high schools in the region when comparing the percentage of
students earning a score of 3 or higher.



Pages 24-25 Exam Results—Shrewsbury High School

Page 25

Page 26

Page 27-28

The percentage of students in the Class of 2013 scoring 3 or above is
94%.

Twelve out of 14 AP courses offered at Shrewsbury had at least 90% of
their students scoring at a 3 or above.

Forty-one percent (41%) of the exams administered resulted in a score of
5—the highest possible score available. (Figure 23)

Scholars

Ninety-nine of the 191 seniors {51%), who took AP exams were named AP
Scholars. One student was named a National Scholar, granted to students
who receive an average grade of 4 on all AP exams taken and a grade of
4 or higher on eight or more exams.

PSAT/NMSQT

National Merit Scholarship Program

The number of students recognized by the National Merit Scholarship
Corporation has been consistent for the past six years. Four students
were named National Merit Finalists and one student from the Class of
2013 was named a Scholarship Recipient, winning a $2500 scholarship
from the National Merit Scholarship Program.

Final Comments

Final Overview of the 2012 - 2013 School Year



SAT I—1600 Scale
Critical Reading and Math Combined

1140
1120
1100
1080

1060 -

1040
1020
1000

980

SAT I--1600 Scale
Critical Reading & Math Combined

1124

1047

1041

8
1044
103 1037 134 1037 1038 1038 1040 1043
m

1028
1020 el uize 1021

1015 1014 1013 1015 4417 4919 1010

T T T T T T T T T T T 1

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

—o—"Shrewsbury" —#—Massachusetts —&— National

Figure 1

SAT I—2400 Scale
Critical Reading, Math, and Writing Combined

1690
1660
1630
1600
1570
1540
1510
1480

SAT I--2400 Scale
Critical Reading, Math, & Writing Combined

1675

1 1576

1 1547 1549 1548 1547 1549 1551 1553
.———___.__————‘.— L - 4’.‘___.—__‘.

1 %18 4508 1507 1505 1506

] s - o 900 1498 1498
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

l —&—Shrewsbury —#—Massachusetts —&— National

Figure 2




Critical Reading & Math Sections

550
540
530
520
510
500
490

SAT I--Critical Reading
548

543 542

539 541 g53g 53

512 513 513 Biz 315

512

500 499 500 57

% 4%,

T T T T T T T T T T

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
——e—Shrewsbury —#—Massachusetts —&— National

Figure 3

580
570
560
550
540
530
520
510
500
490

SAT I--Math

576

529
522

519 518 9520 548

516 514 514 514 515 514 514 514

T T T T T T T T T T T 1

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Year
——o—Shrewsbury —#—Massachusetts —a&—National

Figure 4




Writing Section

560
550
540
530
520
510
500
490
480
470

SAT I--Writing

546

551

2006

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

2012 2013

——Shrewsbury —#—Massachusetts

—&— National

Figure 5




Critical Reading, Math, and Writing Scores by Gender
Shrewsbury High School, Massachusetts, and Nationally

“Males 17 546 531
Females | 562 | 514 | 409

/
M

Males 543 505 482
T iR ISR oL SO RSN » L AR . - T

M

SAT—Scores by Gender
Shrewsbury High School

600 - 594
590
580
570
560
550 -

H Males

H Females
540

530
520 -
510 -

Critical Reading Math Writing

Figure 6



SAT Participation Rates
Local School Districts

School #t:;‘::ss t Class 2013 Class Participation Rate
Size (%)
Marlborough 228 299 76%
Hudson 177 208 85%
Maynard 53 62 85%
Tahanto 50 58 86%
Chelmsford 340 383 89%
Wachusett 433 509 85%
Franklin 366 404 91%
Nashoba 218 240 91%
Algonquin 333 360 93%
Hopkinton 230 243
Westboro | 244 AT N

SAT Participation Rate (%)

120% 1

% 95% 95% 97%
L |z 9228 o Bown il 96 = m
80% - «;-:i?,—'; i 7] 7 | )

60%
40% A
20%

0%

Figure 7



SAT Mean Scores

Local School Districts

School: = | : . Math

Hudson 177 | 496 | 495 |

Marlborough 228 498 520 489 1507

Maynard 53 549 519 540 1608

Tahanto 50 543 538 532 1613

Wachusett 433 537 553 547 1637

Franklin 366 533 538 1628
fi

Chelmsford
[Shrewsbury
Hopkinton
Nashoba
Algonquin 333 568 579

Westboro 244 563 590

Critical Reading and Math Scores Combined

| 1200 -
1147 1153

© 1150 1124 1131 1134
109g 1100

| 1090

1100 - 1081

1068
1050
1018

1000 | 991
|
950 ‘ll
| & F & Q &

900
&

P S S L S
! R SR L ARV S (}\&Q c}\@“ PO Y}‘?oc’ N\

Figure 8

11



Shrewsbury High School
One-Year and Five-Year Comparisons

SAT Scores—Shrewsbury High School
One-Year Comparisons and Five-Year Trends

35

+11

Critical Math Writing 1600 Total 2400 Total
Reading

B One-Year Comparison HEFive-Year Trend

Figure 9

12



SAT Subject Tests

Most colleges do not require the Subject Tests; in fact, only 40 — 50 colleges in the United
States requires students to submit SAT Subject Tests as part of the application process.
Subject Tests offer colleges a way to gauge a student’s knowledge of particular subjects.
Most colleges requiring students to submit their Subject Test scores require two or three
Subject Test scores.

Each SAT Subject Test is one hour in length, and students may take one, two, or three
Subject Tests on each test date.

Along with several different language tests, SAT Subject Tests are offered in the following
areas:
¢« English:
o Literature
* Mathematics

o MathlI
o Math II
¢ Science:

o Biology—Ecological
o Biology—Molecular
o Chemistry
o Physics

* History:
o World History
o U.S. History

Summary of Subject Test Scores

90
80
70

60
5o 46 46

40 30 29
30
20
10
0

-10 Math I Math I1 U.S. History Literature Biology--E

-20

-30
B SHS vs. Massachusetts M SHS vs. National

Figure 10

1.3



Shrewsbury High School

Literature

Score

Literature
SAT Subject Test

670
856 643
650 -

630
610
590
570
550

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

BShrewsbury M Massachusetts M National

Figure 11

U.S. History

Score

U.S. History
SAT Subject Test

687
680

660
640
620

600

580

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

BShrewsbury @ Massachusetts B National

Figure 12




Shrewsbury High School

Math I

Score

Math Level I
SAT Subject Test

650 W 640 637 638
630

610

590

570

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

B Shrewsbury ®Massachusetts ®National

Figure 13

Math II

Score

Math Level II
SAT Subject Test

710

710

690

670

650

630
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

BShrewsbury ®Massachusetts ™ National

Figure 14




Shrewsbury High School

Biology—Ecological

679

Biology--Ecological
SAT Subject Test

668

670 - 657

650 -
v 630
9
s 610

590

570

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
BMShrewsbury M Massachusetts M National
Figure 15
Chemistry
Chemistry
SAT Subject Test
700 A
682
680 B B/E 666

o 660
I5 640
3]
"

620
600
580

2009

2010 2011 2012

WmShrewsbury M Massachusetts M National

2013

Figure 16

16



ACT

The ACT measures critical skills in English, mathematics, reading, writing, and science. ACT
was previously known as the American College Testing Program, but that name has been
dropped and today it’s officially just the ACT (pronounced A-C-T).

Students receive six different scores—a composite score along with an individual score in
English, Math, Reading, Science Reasoning, and Writing.

English 45 mins. 75 1-36
Math 60 mins. 60 1-36
Reading 35 mins. 40 1-36
Science Reasoning 35 mins. 40 1-36
Writing (Optional) 30 mins. 1 essay 2-12

Students may take the ACT™ more than once, and similarly to the relatively new SAT-reporting
policy, students may specify which test date’s score you'd like colleges to see.

Shrewsbury High School
Score Results

Although growing in popularity, Massachusetts has one of the lowest ACT participation rates in
the country. Historically, most schools in the mid-West and West encourage students to take
the ACT. At the same time, most high schools in New England and the East Coast encourage
students to take the SAT. On a national basis, 1.7 million students took the SAT last year and
1.8 million students took the ACT.

Of the 393 students in the Class of 2013, 114 students
took the ACT with the following results in each section
compared over a three year span. :

ACT Scores-- |
| Shrewsbury High School |
255 - 25.4
IE 248 245 247 24.2

English Math Reading Science Composite
Reasoning

W2010 ®2011 %2012 ®2013

Figure 17

17



2013 SHS Mean ACT scores are compared with State and National Means:

Scores

30 7

25 1

15 A

10 A

ACT Scores

23.7 247 244

242 244 g s 24.1 241
1 209 i

238
e 21.1 a 20.7 1209

l 20.2 i

English Math Reading Science Composite
Reasoning

B SHS ®State & National

Figure 18

ACT Participation over a Five-Year Span

ACT Participation
140 133
114
120 101
100 87
80
56
60 44
40
20
0 T T T T T
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
® # Students Tested
Figure 19

18



SAT - ACT Conversion Chart

1540-1590 35 35 1560
1490-1530 34 34 1510
1440-1480 33 33 1460
1400-1430 32 32 1420
1360-1390 31 31 1380
1330-1350 30 30 1340
1290-1320 29 25 1300
1250-1280 28 28 1260
1210-1240 27 27 1220
1170-1200 26 26 1190
1130-1160 25 25 1150
1090-1120 24 24 1110
1050-1080 23 23 1070
1020-1040 22 22 1030
980-1010 21 21 990
940-970 20 20 950
900-930 19 19 910
860-890 18 18 870
820-850 17 17 830
770-810 16 16 790
720-760 15 15 740
670-710 14 14 690
620-660 13 13 640
560-610 12 12 590
510-550 11 11 530

Shrewsbury’s composite ACT average score of 24.21 converts to approximately 1120 on the

SATs (26 points higher than Shrewsbury’s SAT average of 1094).

19



Advanced Placement Program

The Advanced Placement (AP) Program consists of a series of college-level courses and exams
for secondary school students. Satisfactory completion of an AP Exam makes it possible for a
student to earn college credit or advanced standing in college prior to arrival on the college
campus. AP Exams are rigorous, multiple-component tests that are administered each May.

Of the 393 students in the Class of 2013, 191 students (48.6% of the class) took at least one

AP Exam. Overall, 546 exams were administered to students in 2013,

The following AP courses were offered during the 2012 - 2013 school year:

Biology

Calculus AB
Calculus BC
Chemistry

English Language
English Literature
French Language
Human Geography
Latin

Psychology
Spanish Language
Statistics

U.S. History

L ] L] - - L ] L] - L ] - - - L ] -

Appropriate Grade Levels for AP Courses

The College Board’s policy related to the appropriate grade levels for AP courses reads as
follows:

"The AP Program recognizes the autonomy of secondary schools and districts in setting
the AP course participation policies that best meet their students’ unique needs and
learning goals. At the same time, AP courses are specifically designed to provide
challenging, college-level coursework for willing and academicaily prepared high school
students. Student performance on AP exams illustrate that in many cases, AP courses
are best positioned as part of a student's 11" and 12 grade academic experience.
Some subject areas, however, such as World History and European History, can be
successfully offered to academically prepared 10" grade students.

Educators should be mindful of the following when considering offering AP to younger
students. AP courses are rarely offered in 9% grade, and exam results show that, for the
most part, 9" grade students are not sufficiently prepared to participate in a college-
level course. Therefore, the College Board believes these students would be better
served by coursework focusing on the academic building blocks necessary for later,
successful enroliment in college-level courses. Many college admissions officers support
this position, feeling that students should not be rushed into AP coursework, but should
instead develop the necessary skills and conceptual understandings in foundational
courses prior to enrolling in AP. AP coursework completed in 9™ grade is not often
deemed credible by the higher education community.”

20



National Participation Rate in the AP Program

Of all students taking AP exams, the percentage of students at each grade level is indicated
below. In other words, last year, 89% of all AP Exams were taken by juniors and seniors.

12" grade 50%
11" grade 39%
10" grade 8%
9'" grade 5%

Number of AP Exams per Student—SHS and Nationally
* The figures below show the cumulative number of exams individual students (from the
Class of 2013 at Shrewsbury High School and nationally) took during their high school
career from the years 2010 to 2013.

| 553% | 553% | 55 | 28.8% 28.8%

2 25.0% 80.3% 47 24.6% 53.4%

3 12.0% 92.3% 30 15.7% 69.1%

4 5.0% 97.3% 25 13.1% 82.2%

5 1.9% 99.2% 22 11.5% 93.7%
6 or more 0.8% 100% 12 6.3% 100%

Advanced Placement Participation Rates
7 Shrewsbury High School ”
600 - 546
316 5o4
500 463
450 158
400
300
208 212
167
200 130 157 150 156
100
O {

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

=®=4# of Students =@=# of Exams

Figure 20

21



Advanced Placement Exams

Average Scores
Shrewsbury High School, Massachusetts, and Nationally

BSHS BMassachusetts ™ National

Figure 21

2d



AP Exam Scores

Local School Districts

| School

Hu

Wachusett 440

Nashoba 264

Holliston HS 150

Westborough 184 321 94%
Bromfield 124 266 97%

2013 AP Exams - Local School Districts
% of Exams with Scores of 3, 4, or5

120% 1
979
100% - 85% 89% 92% 4% %
80% - ‘
60% -
40% -
20% -
O% T T T T T T
& ey 2 & o 2O
beo \{’0 &\60 o %o\‘r ,@Q’% ‘t&
« & & &

Figure 22




2013 Advanced Placement Exam Results

Biology* 4 20 23 4 0 51 8% 47% 92% 76%
Calculus AB 13 9 4 3 0 29 45% 75% 90% 100%
Calculus BC* 28 i7 11 1 4 61 46% 74% 92% 98%
Chemistry* 16 1 1 0 0 18 89% 94% 100% 100%
English
Language 28 14 14 4 0 60 47% 70% 93% 98%
English
Literature 11 11 3 0 0 25 44% 88% 100% 100%
French
Language 4 4 1 0 0 9 44% 89% 100% 100%
Human
Geography 11 11 3 1 0 26 42% 85% 96% 85%
not
Latin 0 1 7 1 0 9 0% 11% 89% offered
not
Physics B 9 1 1 ] 0 11 82% 91% 100% offered
Psychology 51 41 13 5 2 112 46% 82% 94% 98%
Spanish
Language 9 1 0 ] 0 10 90% 100% 100% 100%
Statistics* 16 15 12 4 2 49 33% 63% 88% 93%
US History* 15 19 13 2 0 49 31% 69% 96% 100%
Totals 215 (165 | 106 | 25 8 519 41% 73% 94% 96%

*Exams include students not enrolled in course offered at SHS. Score results of those students not enrolled in
courses at SHS: (Biology - 2, Calc BC - 1, Chemistry - 3, Statistics - 2, US History - 3)

Students took the following exams but the related class was not specifically offered at the high school (unless

through VHS):

. 2012 %
= % scoring % :
5 4 3 2 1 t:(;:agaf(e?'; " scso ring 4or scoring 3 sc30 ';:_'9
above or above
above
Art History 1 0 0 0 0 1 100% 100% 100% -
Computer
Science A 1 0 0 0 0 1 100% 100% 100% 0%
Macroeconomics | 1 0 2 2 0 5 20% 20% 60% 57%
Microeconomics 1 1 1 2 0 5 20% 40% 60% 71%
US Government
& Politics 4 i 1 0 0 6 67% 83% 100% 100%
Studio Art Draw 3 2 4 0 0 9 33% 56% 100% -
Totals 11 4 8 4 0 27 41% 56% 85% 62%
ick Highlights:

The number of students taking AP exams is 292 (32 more than last year).

The number of AP exams administered is 546 (42 more than last year).

49% of seniors took at least one AP exam, a particularly high percentage compared to most high schools.

41% of the exams administered resulted in a score of 5—the highest possible score available (8% lower

than last year)

24




Overall AP ExamSchores
Shrewsbury High School

120% -
- 100% -
80%
. 60% -
L 40% -
C20% -
0% -

93% 96% 94%

5--highest score 4 or above 3 or above i
possible |

M2011 ®2012 =2013

Figure 23

Advanced Placement Scholars

The AP Program offers several AP Scholar Awards to recognize high school students who have
demonstrated college-level achievement through AP courses and exams. Although there is no
monetary award, in addition to receiving an award certificate, this achievement is
acknowledged on any AP Score Report that is sent to colleges the following fall.

Award Levels
AP Scholar: Granted to students who receive scores of 3 or higher on three or more AP Exams.

AP Scholar with Honor: Granted to students who receive an average score of at least 3.25 on
all AP Exams taken, and scores of 3 or higher on four or more of these exams.

AP Scholar with Distinction: Granted to students who receive an average score of at least 3.5
on all AP Exams taken, and scores of 3 or higher on five or more of these exams.

National AP Scholar: Granted to students in the United States who receive an average score of

at least 4 on all AP Exams taken, and scores of 4 or higher on eight or more of these exams.

SSIEIFIENIRIENINIAY —f

25



PSAT/NMSQT

The Preliminary SAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test (PSAT/NMSQT) is a program
cosponsored by the College Board and National Merit Scholarship Corporation (NMSC). It's a
standardized test that provides firsthand practice for the SAT. It also gives students a chance to
enter the NMSC scholarship programs and gain access to college and career planning tools.

Similarly to the SAT, the PSAT/NMSQT measures:
* Critical reading skills
* Math problem-solving skills
*  Writing skills

Shrewsbury High School

Il Dl Dl Il 9 = I
1

= =
N

-
5
mlwivivivwlwv]wlea =l

National Merit Scholarship Program

Program Recognition: Of the 1.5 million juniors who take the PSAT, the top 2%-3% with the
highest combined scores (Critical Reading + Mathematics + Writing Skills) qualify for
recognition in the National Merit Scholarship Program.

Commended Students: students who score in the top 2% - 3% of all test takers.

Semifinalists: students who score in the top 1% - 1.5% of all test takers. To ensure that
academically able young people from all parts of the United States are included in this talent
pool, Semifinalists are designated on a state-by-state basis. That is, semifinalists are the
highest scoring entrants in each state. To be considered for a National Merit Scholarship,
Semifinalists must advance to Finalist standing in the competition by meeting high academic
standards.

Finalists: Most students (approximately 90%) who complete the Semifinalist application
process will be named National Merit Finalists.

26



Scholarship Recipients: All winners of Merit Scholarship awards (Merit Scholar® designees)
are chosen from the Finalist group, based on their abilities, skills, and accomplishments-
without regard to gender, race, ethnic origin, or religious preference. A variety of information is
available for NMSC selectors to evaluate-the Finalist's academic record, information about the
school's curricula and grading system, two sets of test scores, school official's written
recommendation, information about the student's activities and leadership, and the Finalist's

own essay.
*+ PSAT:
o]

+ ACT:
o}

o

* SAT:
o]

2012 - 2013
School Year

The Guidance Department offers alil juniors and sophomores the opportunity to
take the PSAT which has resulted in a significant increase in the number of
students who took the test. In addition, few freshman students opt to take the
PSAT with available tests.

The ACT and SAT are two different standardized tests that measure completely
different skills. While the SAT is an aptitude test (a problem-solving test), the
ACT is curriculum-based. That is, students either know the answers or they
don't—they can't sit there and try to solve the problem. As a result, there are
certain students who will naturally score higher on the ACT than on the SAT.
This past year, the Guidance Department made a concerted effort to encourage
students to take both the ACT and SAT resulting in a significant increase in the
number of students who took the ACT.

Shrewsbury High School was approved as a test center for the ACTs which will
increase the test’s exposure to our students. Shrewsbury is a tentative test site
for the June 2014 and the October 2015 test dates. Guidance counselors will
continue to encourage students to take both assessments.

Shrewsbury High School was approved as an expanded test center, and the SAT
is now offered at the high school in October, November, March, May, and June.
As a result, it will be much more convenient for students to take the SAT more
than once resulting in more familiarity with the test and improved scores.

Shrewsbury High School offers an SAT Prep Class throughout the year. For the
past few years, Shrewsbury has offered two classes in the spring and one class in
the fall with total annual enrollments of 115 - 125 students. The enrollment fee
for the course is $275. This cost Is an affordable option to test preparation
compared to most local, regional, and national test preparation companies.

Students are encouraged to use PREP Me test preparation through Naviance.

Prep ME is being tested and piloted by the English and the Math Directors in the
classroom.

27



Advanced Placement Courses:

O

As the number of students taking AP Exams continue to increase, we have had a
more difficult time securing an appropriate test center that can hold over 100
students at a time. Although we have used Charles River Labs as well as
facilities at UMass facilities, these options are no longer available to us. For the
past two years, we used Veterans Inc. location on South Street in Worcester,
The cost is $250 per day / $125 per half day.

28



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEMNO: V. Curriculum MEETING DATE: 11/6/13
B. MCAS Test Results: Report

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

Will the School Committee hear a report on the district’s results on the annual MCAS exams?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

1. Overall, the district performance on the MCAS exams, a key measure of learning,
was downgraded from Level 1 to Level 2 and five of the seven schools were
downgraded from Level 1 to Level 2.

2. Student Growth Percentile data, a value-added measure of student learning, has also
been provided by the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education;
Shrewsbury’s performance saw a drop in growth in both ELA and Math.

3. Ms. Banios will summarize the report and be available to answer questions.

4. The report is under separate cover.

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

That the School Committee accept the report and take whatever steps it deems necessary in the
interests of the Shrewsbury Public Schools.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:

Ms. Mary Beth Banios, Assistant Superintendent



2013 Massachusetts Comprehensive
Assessment System
Performance, Growth, and Progress
Performance Index Results

School Committee Report
November 6, 2013




Report to the School Committee:
2013 Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System
Performance, Growth, and Progress Performance Index Results

Introduction

The Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System (MCAS) is the annual set of exams
administered to students in grades three through ten. The MCAS serves multiple purposes:

* to provide data as to the performance of individual students, sels of students, schools, and
the school district relative to the state’s academic standards;
* to determine whether high school students qualify for a diploma under Massachusetts law;

and
» to hold schools and school districts accountable for meeting the performance expectations
set forth by the federal No Child Left Behind Law.

The MCAS results from the tests of spring 2013 show that Shrewsbury students continued to
demonstrate high levels of academic success. This report provides an overview of these
results and an explanation of how the district uses MCAS data in its ongoing efforts toward

continuous improvement.

MCAS Test Information

This table shows the three subject areas tested and which tests are administered at which
grade level.

Crade | Grade | Grade | Grade | Grade | Grade | Grade
3 4 5 6 7 8 9/10

English Language

Arts/Reading “ « « o € « [
Mathematics
% % [ % < o %
Science and
“ % %

Technology




The table below shows the four levels of performance as reported on MCAS

General MCAS Performance Level Definitions

PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTION
LEVEL
Advanced Students at this level demonstrate a comprehensive and in-depth

understanding of rigorous subject matter and provide sophisticated
solutions to complex problems,

Proficient Students at this level demonstrate a solid understanding of
challenging subject matter and solve a wide variety of problems.

Needs Students at this level demonstrate a partial understanding of subject

Improvement matter and solve some simple problems.

Warning Students at this level demonstrate little or no understanding of the

(In Grade 10, subject matter and could not apply their knowledge to solve

called Failing) problems.

Each MCAS exam consists of a mix of test iterns that include the following:

Multiple choice: Students select from four possible answers; these can be stand-alone
questions or questions related to a reading passage or other informational item.

Short answer: These are only included on Mathematics tests; they require students to respond
to a problem with a numerical solution or a very brief statement, and are judged as to
whether the solution is correct or incorrect.

Open response: These require students to generate a comprehensive response to a prompt,
by providing one or two paragraphs of narrative and/or a chart, table, diagram, illustration, or
graph, as appropriate. Answers are judged on a scale according to a scoring rubric, typically
on a point scale from 0-4,

Long composition: These are given in grades 4, 7, and 10; students write a composition in
response to a prompt over two, back-to-back sessions (one for planning their response and
writing a draft and one for their final draft). They are judged in two areas: topic development
and Standard English conventions.

All Shrewsbury students must participate in the MCAS tests for their grade level. A very small
percentage of special education students have disabilities that are so severe that the
traditional MCAS is neither a fair nor accurate measure of their learning; these students
participate in an alternative MCAS assessment that requires their teachers to create portfolios
of work related to the curriculum standards that are submitted to the state department of
education for scoring. These scores are included in the district's results.

This report is broken down into three main sections, each providing information and data
related to 2013 MCAS testing results. The first section focuses on performance results, how
Shrewsbury students performed in terms of achievement scoring. The second section
concerns student growth. Student growth, which was utilized on a full scale for the first time



3

in Massachusetts in 2010, provides a metric for how students ‘grow’ in comparison to peers
with similar testing histories. Finally, the third section focuses on plans and focus area for the
future.

The information in this report is meant to provide a macro view of MCAS results for the entire
district. Over the coming weeks the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

will be making available a wide range of in-depth reports that will allow for more detailed
analysis which will help us guide and maodify instruction as needed.

Performance Results — English Language Arts

The performance results section is broken down by subject area and each section includes
the following components:

Five-year history of Shrewsbury’s MCAS results in English Language Arts
Combined Performance in Advanced/Proficient Categories
District-Wide Gains In the Advanced Category

District Subgroup Performance

District % Advanced/Proficient Comparison

L I e O B L

1. Five-year history of Shrewsbury’s MCAS results in English Language Arts

Summary

District-wide performance in English language arts was strong in 2013. All seven of the
grades participating in MCAS testing saw at least 80% of students score in the proficient or
advanced range.

Grade 3 Reading
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 26 53 18 3
2010 33 48 17 2
2011 27 57 13 3
2012 36 48 14 3
2013 33 47 17 2




Grade 4 English Language Arts

Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 36 44 16 3
2010 38 46 14 3
2011 42 43 11 4
2012 49 40 9 3
2013 35 49 13 3
Grade 5 English Language Arts
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 36 45 15 3
2010 33 45 18 4
2011 32 54 11 3
2012 41 42 12 5
2013 39 45 13 4
Grade 6 English Language Arts
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 38 48 12 2
2010 30 57 9 4
2011 40 46 12 3
2012 44 43 9 4
2013 39 50 8 4
Grade 7 English Language Arts
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 26 60 11 3
2010 32 57 9 2
2011 34 56 9 1
2012 32 58 8 3
2013 29 60 9 2




Grade 8 English Language Arts
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 36 55 7 2
2010 32 59 7 2
2011 45 46 6 2
2012 31 62 5 2
2013 35 55 7 4
Grade 10 English Language Arts
Advanced Proficient Needs Failing
Improvement
2009 53 38 7 3
2010 47 43 7 2
2011 59 37 2 2
2012 62 35 1 2
2013 72 26 1 1

2. Combined Performance in Advanced/Proficient Categories

Summary

Looking at the five-year trends in percentage of students scoring in the advanced and
proficient categories, all grade levels have maintained a high percentage of students scoring
in these top two categories. Shrewsbury students consistently score significantly above the
state average in both the advanced and proficient categories.

Achievement Comparison - ELA

Grade | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury % State Avg.
and % Adv/Pro. | % Adv/Pro. | % Adv/Pro. | % Adv/Pro. | % Adv/Pro. | Change | %Adv/Pro.
Subject 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 12-13 2013
Crade 79 81 84 84 80 -4 57

3 ELA

Crade 80 84 85 89 84 -5 53

4 ELA

Grade 31 78 86 83 84 +1 66

5 ELA

Grade 86 87 86 87 88 +1 67

6 ELA

Crade 86 89 90 90 90 0 72

7 ELA

Grade 91 91 91 93 89 -4 78

B ELA

Grade 91 90 96 97 97 0 91
10ELA




% Scoring Advanced/Proficient ELA 2009-2013

100

,d"'---+-_---+

95

90

85

80 A

75

70

2009

2010

2011 2012 2013

=&=Grade 3
=#—Grade 4
==#r=Grade 5
=¥=Grade 6
=#=Grade 7
=®-Grade 8
=+=Grade 10

3. District-Wide Gains In the Advanced Category

Summary

In ELA there was some fluctuation in the percentage of students scoring in the advanced
category. Two out of the seven grade levels saw an increase, including a 10-percentage
point gain in grade 10, and a 4-point gain in grade 8. Five grade levels showed a decline in
the advanced category. Shrewsbury students consistently score well above the state average

in the advanced category.

Crade % of % of % of % of % of % State % of
and students students students students students | Change | students
Subject Advanced Advanced Advanced | Advanced | Advanced | 12-13 Advanced
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013
Gr 3 ELA 26 33 27 36 33 -3 12
Gr 4 ELA 36 38 42 49 35 -14 10
Gr 5 ELA 36 33 32 41 39 -2 18
Gr 6 ELA 38 30 40 44 39 -5 16
Gr 7 ELA 26 32 34 32 29 -3 12
Gr 8 ELA 36 32 45 31 35 +4 20
Cr10 53 47 59 62 72 +10 45

ELA




% Students Scoring Advanced in ELA 2009-2013

80
60

50

40

30

20

10

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

=&=(Grade 3
~#—-Grade 4
=d&=Grade 5
=>»=Grade 6
=J¥=Grade 7
=®=(Grade 8

=+=(Grade 10

4. District Subgroup Performance -ELA

Summary

All NCLB subgroups in Shrewsbury outperformed the state average in the 2013 MCAS. The
Students with Disabilities subgroups demonstrated 3-percentage point gain since 2012.

AYP Subgroup | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury % State Avg.

(2013) % Adv/Pro | % Adv/Pro | % Adv/Pro | % Adv/Pro | % Adv/Pro | Change | %Adv/Pro
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 12-13 2013

All Students 85 86 89 89 88 -1 69

(3,304)

?Stt]u;l) w/Disab. 48 48 55 49 52 +3 29

LEP/FLEP (125) 60 60 70 72 59 -13 34

Low-Income 68 68 72 i 70 -7 50

(474)

African 84 69 74 75 72 -3 51

Am/Black (58)

Asian (641) 92 88 93 91 91 0 78

Hispanic/Latino 73 74 ik 76 70 -6 45

(182)

White (2,332) 85 88 89 89 88 -1 76




5. District % Advanced & Proficient Comparison - ELA

Summary

The following graphs focus on achievement in English language arts and illustrate
Shrewsbury’s grade level performance (2013) in the area of combined advanced and
proficient percentiles in comparison to districts within the Assabet Valley.

Shrewsbury’s ranking ranged from first (grade four) to fifth (grade eight). The third, fifth, and

seventh grades were the second highest in achievement, and the sixth and tenth grades
ranked third in Assabet Valley.

Grade 3 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison - ELA (Reading)

Southborough
Shrewsbury
Westborough
Boylston
Nashoba
Northborough
Grafton
Millbury
Maynard
Berlin

State Avg.
Hudson
Marlborough

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100




Grade 4 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — ELA

Shrewsbury
Westborough
Southborough
Nashoba
Northborough
Grafton
Boylston
Millbury

State Avg.
Berlin
Maynard
Hudson
Marlborough

100

Southborough
Shrewsbury
Westborough
Nashoba
Boylston
Millbury
Grafton
Hudson
Northborough
Maynard
State Avg.
Marlborough
Berlin

90

100




Grade 6 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — ELA

AMSA
Southborough
Shrewsbury
Boylston
Westborough
Nashoba
Grafton
Northborough
Maynard
Berlin
Millbury
Hudson

State Avg.
Marlborough

90 100

AMSA
Shrewsbury
Southborough
Westborough
Nashoba
Grafton
Tahanto
Northborough
Millbury
Maynard
State Avg.
Hudson
Marlborough

90 100

10



Grade 8 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — ELA

Southborough
AMSA
Nashoba
Westborough
Shrewsbury
Northborough
Tahanto
Grafton

State Avg.
Millbury
Hudson
Maynard
Marlborough

100

AMSA
Algonquin
Shrewsbury
Hudson
Westborough
Nashoba
Tahanto
Millbury
Maynard
Grafton
State Avg.
Marlborough

11



12

Performance Results — Math

The performance results section is broken down by subject area and each section includes
the following components:

Five-year history of Shrewsbury’s MCAS results in math
Combined Performance in Advanced/Proficient Categories
District-Wide Gains In the Advanced Category

District Subgroup Performance

District % Advanced/Proficient Comparison

i s

1. Five-year history of Shrewsbury’s MCAS results in Math

Summary

District-wide performance in math was strong in 2013. All seven of the grades participating
in MCAS testing saw at least 75% of students score in the proficient or advanced range.
This outcome is similar to that in 2012.

Grade 3 Mathematics
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 45 39 12 5
2010 59 29 9 4
2011 34 52 25 10
2012 64 24 8 4
2013 59 29 8 4
Grade 4 Mathematics
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 37 37 22 4
2010 45 36 15 4
2011 41 338 18 4
2012 44 40 13 3
2013 42 36 19 3




Grade 5 Mathematics

Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 43 33 16 8
2010 46 30 16 8
2011 46 32 16 7
2012 48 30 15 7
2013 49 30 16 5
Grade 6 Mathematics
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 48 34 13 5
2010 58 27 9 6
2011 54 28 12 6
2012 58 25 11 5
2013 51 32 13 4
Grade 7 Mathematics
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 38 37 16 9
2010 36 46 11 7
2011 43 34 17 6
2012 43 33 16 7
2013 40 35 17 8
Grade 8 Mathematics
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 39 29 21 10
2010 46 29 18 6
2011 46 29 16 9
2012 46 30 17 7/
2013 50 27 14 8

13



Grade 10 Mathematics

Advanced Proficient Needs Failing
Improvement
2009 65 23 8 5
2010 69 19 9 3
2011 70 22 3 3
2012 74 19 9 3
2013 80 13 4 3

2. Combined Performance in Advanced/Proficient Categories

Summary

Looking at the five-year trends in percentage of students scoring in the advanced and

14

proficient categories, all grade levels have maintained a high percentage of students scoring
in these top two categories. Shrewsbury students consistently score well above the state
average in both the advanced and proficient categories.

Grade and Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury % State
Subject % % % % % Change Avg.
Adv/Pro. Adv/Pro. Adv/Pro. Adv/Pro. Adv/Pro. 12-13 2013
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 %Adv/Pr
0
Grade 3 Math 84 88 86 88 88 0 66
Grade 4 Math 74 81 79 84 78 -6 52
Grade 5 Math 76 76 78 78 73 -5 51
Grade 6 Math 82 85 82 83 83 0 61
Grade 7 Math 75 82 77 76 75 -1 52
Grade 8 Math 68 75 75 76 78 +2 55
Grade10Math 88 88 92 93 93 0 80
% Students scoring Advanced/Proficient Math 2009-2013
100
95
90 =t =&#—Grade 3
85 u; 4 ¢ ~@-(Grade 4
80 - 4 N<‘7‘l‘< = —#—Grade 5
=>=(Grade 6
l —¥=Grade 7
70 P ~®—(Grade 8
65 ==Grade 10
60 T T )
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013




3. District-Wide Gains In the Advanced Category — Mathematics
In math there was some fluctuation in the percentage of students scoring in the advanced
category. Three out of the seven grade levels saw an increase, including a 1-percentage
point gain in grade 5, a 4-point gain in grade 8, and a 6-point gain in grade 10. Four grade
levels showed a decline in the advanced category. Shrewsbury students consistently score
well above the state average in the advanced category.

15

Test % of % of % of % of % of % State % of
students students students | students | students | Change | students
Advanced | Advanced | Advanced | Advanced | Advanced | 12-13 | Advanced
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013

Gr3 45 59 34 64 59 -5 31
Math

Gr 4 37 45 41 44 42 -2 18
Math

Gr5 43 46 46 48 49 +1 28
Math

Grb6 48 58 54 58 51 -7 25
Math

Gr7 38 36 43 43 40 -3 19
Math

Gr8 39 46 46 46 50 +4 22
Math
Gr10 65 69 70 74 80 +6 55
Math

% Students Scoring Advanced in Math 2009-2013

90

80 /

70 f =&=Grade 3

60 /? ~#—Grade 4

=d=Grade 5
50
=>&=(Grade 6

o =H¥=Grade 7

30 =®=(Grade 8

20 Grade 10

10 - . " )

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013




4. District Subgroup Performance - Mathematics

Summary

NCLB subgroup performance in math remained stable in one category, decreased in four
categories, and improved in two categories. Shrewsbury continues to be well above the
state average in all subgroup categories.

16

AYP Subgroup Shrewsbury | Shrewshury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | %Change | State Avg
(2013) %Adv/Pro Y%Adv/Pro Y%Adv/Pro | %Adv/Pro | %Adv/Pro 12-13 YeAdv/Pro
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013
All Students (3,308) 78 82 81 82 82 0 61
Stud. w/Disab. (515) 35 41 40 37 42 +5 23
LEP/FLEP (125} 57 64 65 72 65 -7 35
Low-Income (478) 52 64 60 67 62 -5 41
African Am/Black (59) 62 63 62 56 59 +3 39
Asian (641) 93 93 93 92 92 0 79
Hispanic/Latino (182) 58 63 60 67 66 -1 38
White (2,333) 77 82 81 82 80 -2 67

5. District % Advanced & Proficient Comparison - Math
Summary

The following graphs illustrate Shrewsbury’s grade level math performance (2013),
specifically combined advanced and proficient percentiles, in comparison to districts within
the Assabet Valley.

Shrewsbury’s rankings ranged from first to fifth in the Assabet Valley. Grade five ranked first
in the group. Grades three, four, and eight also did quite well with the second highest
rankings in their respective grade levels. Grades seven and ten ranked third highest and
grade six ranked fifth highest within the Assabet Valley. Comparisons are being made with
public school districts in the Assabet Valley Collaborative, as well as the Advanced Math and
Science Academy, given its proximity to Shrewsbury. It should be noted that the population
of AMSA is different than public schools. Families need to take the initiative to apply to this
school, and are looking for a strong math/science focus for their child.



Grade 3 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

Southborough
Shrewsbury
Westborough
Boylston
Berlin
Nashoba
Northborough
Grafton
Millbury

State Avg.
Hudson
Maynard
Marlborough

80

90

100

Grade 4 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

Southborough
Shrewsbury
Westborough
Nashoba
Boylston
Grafton
Millbury
Northborough
State Avg.
Hudson
Marlborough
Berlin
Maynard

70

80

90

100

17



Grade 5 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

Shrewsbury
Boylston
Westborough
Southborough
Grafton
Nashoba
Millbury
Northborough
State Avg.
Hudson
Marlborough
Maynard
Berlin

70

80

90

100

Grade 6 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

Nashoba
Boylston
AMSA
Westborough
Shrewsbury
Berlin

Grafton
Southborough
Northborough
Millbury

State Avg.
Hudson
Maynard
Marlborough

80

90

100

18



Grade 7 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

AMSA
Westborough
Shrewsbury
Nashoba
Southborough
Grafton
Millbury
Northborough
Tahanto

State Avg.
Hudson
Maynard
Marlborough

70

80

90

100

Grade 8 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

Nashoba
Shrewsbury
AMSA
Westborough
Tahanto
Southborough
Grafton
Northborough
State Avg.
Millbury
Hudson
Marlborough
Maynard

90

19



Grade 10 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison — Math

AMSA
Algonquin
Shrewsbury
Nashoba
Westborough
Hudson
Tahanto
Grafton
Maynard
State Avg.
Millbury
Marlborough

100




21

Performance Results — Science & Technology

This is the seventh year for state reporting of data for the high school tests in this subject,
which are now part of the graduation requirement that started with the Class of 2010.
Because the science and technology test is only administered in grades five, eight, and
nine/ten there is no growth data produced for this testing area.

1. Five-year history of Shrewsbury’s MCAS results in Science & Technology
Summary

District-wide performance in science and technology is shown below. There was a decrease
in the percent of fifth grade students scoring at the advanced level, but an increase in the
percent of eighth and tenth grade students scoring at the advanced level.

Grade 5 Science & Technology
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 36 38 22 4
2010 36 43 17 4
2011 28 45 23 4
2012 44 33 20 4
2013 39 34 23 4
Grade 8 Science & Technology
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 11 49 32 8
2010 13 49 33 6
2011 12 49 33 5
2012 10 50 32 8
2013 13 50 31 7
Grade 10 Science & Technolog
Advanced Proficient Needs Warning
Improvement
2009 43 37 10 10
2010 35 46 17 2
2011 34 49 15 2
2012 45 42 10 2
2013 46 42 10 1




2. Combined Performance in Advanced/Proficient Categories

Summary

22

The percentage of fifth and tenth grade students scoring in the advanced and proficient
categories in science & technology has been rather consistent over time. The percentage of
eighth grade students scoring at this level has gradually increased over the past five years.
Shrewsbury students consistently score above the state average in both the advanced and
proficient categories.

Grade and Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury | Shrewsbury % State Avg.
Subject % % % % % Change 2013
Advanced Advanced Advanced Advanced Advanced from %Adv/Pro
/Proficient /Proficient /Proficient /Proficient /Proficient 12-13
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Crade 5 74 79 73 27 73 -4 51
Science/Tech
Grade 8 60 62 61 60 62 +2 39
Science/Tech
Grade 10 78 81 83 87 88 +1 71
Science/Tech

% Students scoring Advanced/Proficient Science & Technology 2009-2013

100

90

80

70

=$=CGrade 5

60— p—lr— el _m-Grades

=#=Grade 10

50

40

30
2009

2010

2011

2012

2013




23
3. District % Advanced & Proficient Comparison - Science & Technology
Summary

The following graphs compare Shrewsbury’s performance (2013) to districts within the
Assabet Valley. The graphs focus on combined advanced and proficient achievement in
science & technology. Grade five ranked third, grade eight ranked fourth, and grade ten
ranked fifth within the Assabet Valley.

Grade 5 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison - Science & Technology

Millbury
Westborough
Shrewsbury
Southborough
Nashoba
Northborough
Grafton
Boylston
Berlin

State Avg.
Maynard
Marlborough
Hudson

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

AMSA
Northborough
Westborough
Shrewsbury
Tahanto
Nashoba
Grafton
Southborough
Millbury

State Avg.
Maynard
Hudson
Marlborough

90




Grade 10 % Advanced & Proficient Comparison - Science & Technology

AMSA
Algonquin
Westborough
Tahanto
Shrewsbury
Nashoba
Grafton
Maynard
Hudson
State Avg.
Millbury
Marlborough

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100




25

Growth Model Results

Growth model results are still somewhat new, so this report continues to contain more
detailed information about this new system of measurement. Following this introduction is a
breakdown of results for ELA and mathematics. Analysis includes comparisons of grade level
data over time, district sub-group data, a scatter plot visual, and a series of bar graphs that
illustrate Shrewsbury’s growth performance in comparison to other districts within the
Assabet Valley.

Introduction

Originally, MCAS results had only been provided in absolute measures and provided insight
into how individual students, as well as groups of students, performed in terms of state
curriculum standards. Attempts to quantify individual and cohort growth based on traditional
MCAS data had been highly speculative. Massachusetts now utilizes a growth model system
to measure growth.

By utilizing a growth model system, the state is attempting to do a better job answering the
question, “How much academic progress did a student or group of students make in one year
as measured by MCAS?”. This measure of student growth provides us with additional
information that helps us better answer this question within the district and build on the
exceptional instruction being provided.

The use of growth model percentiles helps the state (and districts) put MCAS achievement
into greater context. MCAS achievement scores answer one central question, “How did a
student fare relative to grade level standards in a given year?”, MCAS student growth
percentiles add another layer of understanding, providing a measure of how a student
changed from one year to the next relative to other students with similar MCAS test score
histories.

The term ‘growth model’ describes a method of measuring student growth by tracking their
progress on MCAS from one year to the next. Students are tracked by comparing their
individual performance on MCAS testing to the performance of their ‘academic peers,’ those
students who have similar MCAS score histories. Student growth percentiles range from 1 to
99, higher numbers represent higher levels of growth and lower numbers represent lower
levels of growth,

The growth model method operates independently of MCAS performance levels. Therefore,
all students, no matter what their scores were on past MCAS tests, have an equal chance to
demonstrate growth at any of the 99 percentiles on the next year’s test. Growth percentiles
are calculated in ELA and mathematics for students in grades 4 through 8 and 10. The state’s
growth model requires at least two years of MCAS results to calculate growth percentiles,
Therefore no growth scores are available for grade 3.



26
Individual Student Examples

The growth model measures change in performance rather than absolute performance. This
change is measured in percentiles that provide values that express the percentage of cases
that fall below a certain score. For example:

* A student with a growth percentile of 80 in 5™ grade mathematics grew as much or
more than 80 percent of her academic peers (students with similar score histories)
from the 3" and 4™ grade math MCAS to the 5" grade math MCAS. Only 20% of her
academic peers grew more in math than she did.

* A student with a growth percentile of 33 in 8" grade ELA grew as well or better than
33 percent of his academic peers (students with similar score histories) from the 6"
and 7" grade ELA MCAS to the 8" grade ELA MCAS. This student grew less than 67%
of his academic peers.

Aggregate Growth Percentiles

While student growth percentiles enable educators to chart the growth of an individual
student compared to that of academic peers, student growth percentiles may also be
aggregated to understand growth at the subgroup, school, or district level.

The most effective way to report growth for a group is through the use of the median
student growth percentile (the middle score if one ranks the individual student growth
percentiles from highest to lowest). A typical school or district in the commonwealth
would have a median student growth percentile of 50.

When using student growth percentiles, it is important to be aware that the statistic and
interpretation does not change. For example, if we look at the student growth percentile
of low-income status students at the district level we see that this group’s median student
growth percentile is 56. This means that this particular group of students, on average,
achieved higher than their academic peers - a group of students with similar MCAS test
score histories. It does not mean that our low-income students improved more than 56
percent of other low-income status students, nor does it mean that this particular group of
students improved more than 56 percent of non low-income status students, it simply
means that in comparison to other students with similar score histories, our low-income
status students improved more than 56 percent of their academic peers.



27

Growth Model Results - ELA
1. Growth Comparison - ELA
Summary

This data reveals varying degrees of fluctuation in growth scores at each grade level over the
past five years.

Grade and Shrewshury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury %
Subject Median Median Median Median Median Change
Student Student Student Student Student 2012-
Growth Growth Growth Growth Growth 2013
Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Grade 3 ELA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Grade 4 ELA 76 76 83 83 77 -6
Grade 5 ELA 58 48 44 49 42 -7
Grade 6 ELA 63 54 60 63 55.5 -7.5
Grade 7 ELA 57.5 64 58 50 46.5 -3.5
Grade 8 ELA 66 56 56 495 48 -1.5
Grade 10 ELA 62 56 57 58 60 +2
All Grades ELA 64 59 60 59 54 -5

2. District Subgroup Growth — ELA
Summary

District-wide growth percentiles were above 50 for four NCLB subgroups, and below 50 for
two NCLB subgroups in ELA.

AYP Subgroup Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury %
Median Median Median Median Median Change
Student Student Student Student Student 2012-
Growth Growth Growth Growth Growth 2013
Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
All Students (3304) 64 59 61 59 54 -5
Stud. w/Disab. (513) 40 41 51 47 47 0
LEP/FLEP (125) 51 51 72.5 70 63 -7
Low-Income (474) 45 46 56 55 48 -7
African Am/Black (58) 48 46 54 64.5 51 -13.5
Asian (641) 60 59 72 69 65 -4
Hispanic/Latino (182) 46 47 59 62 51 -11




28

3. Scatter Plot - ELA

Scatter plots allow for a graphic illustration of growth percentiles in the context of
absolute performance. The vertical axis represents student achievement and the
horizontal axis represents student growth. Therefore, placement in the upper right
quadrant represents higher growth and achievement than peers/groups with similar score
histories. The X in the center of the chart represents the statewide growth median.

Colorado has been utilizing growth models longer than any other state. At the state level
they use the illustration below to put scatter plot results into greater context,

Sustaining Excelling

Underperforming Improving




The scatter plot below illustrates student growth by all grades in the area of ELA

29

100 .
Lower Growth @) Higher Growth
Higher Achievement Higher Achieverment
a0 - Py
©
a0 S &
[ ]
. P
i)
Ny
o
T 60 -
S 50 -
£ 40 -
3
T
(n
30 -
20 -
Lower Growth Higher Growth
Lawer Achievernent Lower Achieverment
School Median SGP % At/Above Included in
Proficient SGP
Calvin Coolidge 75.5 77 82
Floral Street 83 82 191
Oak Middle 47.5 91 888
Sherwood Middle 48 87 935
Shrewsbury Sr. High 61 98 373
Spring Street 70 84 80
Walter J Paton 63 89 83




4. District Growth Comparison - English Language Arts

Summary

The following graphs illustrate Shrewsbury’s grade level performance (2013) in student
growth percentiles in comparison to districts within the Assabet Valley. The following graphs

focus on growth in ELA.

Grade four continued to have the highest district-wide growth percentile in the Assabet
Valley. Grades five ranked tenth, grade six and seventh ranked sixth among all Assabet
Valley Districts. Grade eight ranked fifth, and grade ten ranked seventh in Assabet Valley.

Grade 4 ELA SGP Comparisons

Shrewsbury
Westborough
Nashoba
Grafton

State Avg.
Southborough
Northborough
Marlborough
Boylston
Maynard
Millbury
Hudson
Berlin

70

80

90

100

Millbury
Boylston
Westborough
Southborough
Hudson
Grafton

State Avg.
Berlin
Nashoba
Maynard
Shrewsbury
Northborough
Marlborough

60

70

80

90

100




Grade 6 ELA SGP Comparisons

Berlin
Boylston
Southborough
Westborough
Nashoba
Shrewsbury
Millbury
Northborough
Hudson
Maynard
State Avg.
Grafton
Marlborough
AMSA

90

100

Grade 7 ELA SGP Comparisons

Grafton
Tahanto
Hudson
Southborough
State Avg.
AMSA
Shrewsbury
Maynard
Northborough
Marlborough
Westborough
Nashoba
Millbury

70

80

90

100




Grade 8 ELA SGP Comparisons

Westborough
Northborough
State Avg.
Nashoba
AMSA
Shrewsbury
Southborough
Hudson
Maynard
Grafton
Marlborough
Millbury
Tahanto

70

80

90

100

Grade 10 ELA SGP Comparisons

AMSA
Algonquin
Maynard
Tahanto
Westborough
Nashoba
Shrewsbury
State Avg.
Hudson
Grafton
Marlborough
Millbury

70

80

90

100




Growth Model Results - Math

1. Growth Comparison - Mathematics

Summary

Growth percentiles decreased in grades four through seven, while growth percentiles
increased in grades eight and ten from 2012-2013. Of note is the growth in grade eight with
an improvement of 8.5 points.

33

Crade and Shrewsbury Shrewshury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury | % Change
Subject Median Median Median Median Median 2012-
Student Student Student Student Student 2013
Growth Growth Crowth Growth Growth
Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Grade 3 Math N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Grade 4 Math 69 67 62 69 58 -11
Grade 5 Math 50 53 37 46 42 -4
Crade 6 Math 69 66 65 66.5 57 -9.5
Grade 7 Math 60 66 55 55.5 42 -13.5
Grade 8 Math 62 59 50 52.5 61 +8.5
Grade 10 Math 50 51 57 54 55 +1
All Grades Math 60 60 55.5 59 51 -8

2, District Subgroup Growth - Mathematics

Summary

District-wide growth percentiles were above 50 for three NCLB subgroups, and below 50 for
three NCLB subgroups in math.

AYP Subgroup Shrewshbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Shrewsbury Yo
Median Median Median Median Median Change
Student Student Student Student Student 2012-
Growth Growth Growth Growth Growth 2013
Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile Percentile
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
All Students (2652) 60 60 55.5 59 51 -8
Stud. w/Disab. (378) 57 51 47 48 48 0
LEP/FLEP (73) 64 55 66 63 60 -3
Low-Income (361) 49 54.5 50 55 43 -12
African Am/Black (45) 52 49.5 55 65 57 -8
Asian (478) 68 71 73 72 65.5 -6.5
Hispanic/Latino (126) 56 68 45.5 60 40 -20




3. Scatter Plot - Mathematics

The scatter plot below illustrates student growth by all grades in the area of Math

34

100
Lower Growth Higher Growth
Higher Achievement Higher Achievement
a0 -
a0 -
; 70 4
i
o
= B0~
(m]
b
i)
o 50
i
o
pu
T 40 A
i
[}
| .
DAl
D‘ P
30 4
20
Lower Growth Higher Growth
Lower Achievement Lower Achievernent

School Median SGP | % At/Above Included in SP
Proficient
Calvin Coolidge 58 79 82
Floral Street 58.5 82 192
Oak Middle 50 77 891
Sherwood Middle 48 82 935
Shrewsbury Sr. High 55 94 374
Spring Street 62.5 87 80
Walter ] Paton 43 86 83




4. District Growth Comparison — Mathematics

Summary

The following graphs focus on growth in the area of mathematics and illustrate Shrewsbury’s
grade level performance (2013) in the area of student growth percentiles in comparison to
districts within the Assabet Valley.

Grade four ranked fifth, grade five ranked ninth, and grade six ranked sixth among school
districts within the Assabet Valley. Grade seven ranked ninth, and grade eight ranked third,
and grade ten ranked sixth in terms of student growth percentile in math among Assabet
Valley Schools.

Grade 4 Math SGP Comparison

Southborough
Millbury
Boylston
Marlborough
Shrewsbury
Westborough
Grafton
State Avg.
Northborough
Nashoba
Hudson
Maynard
Berlin

70

80

90

100

Boylston
Grafton
Westborough
Hudson

State Avg.
Millbury
Northborough
Nashoba
Marlborough
Shrewsbury
Berlin
Southborough
Maynard

90

100




Grade 6 Math SGP Comparison

Boylston
Nashoba
Westborough
Grafton

Berlin
Shrewsbury
Northborough
AMSA

State Avg.
Millbury
Southborough
Maynard
Hudson
Marlborough

70

80

90

100

Grade 7 Math SGP Comparison

Southborough
Westborough
Grafton
Hudson
Nashoba
Northborough
State Avg.
Tahanto
AMSA
Shrewsbury
Maynard
Millbury
Marlborough

60

70

80

90

100




Grade 8 Math SGP Comparison

Westborough
Nashoba
Shrewsbury
Northborough
Grafton

AMSA
Tahanto

State Avg.
Marlborough
Southborough
Millbury
Maynard
Hudson

60

70

80

90

100

Grade 10 Math SGP Comparison

AMSA
Tahanto
Algonquin
Maynard
Westborough
Shrewsbury
Nashoba
Millbury
State Avg.
Marlborough
Hudson
Grafton

90




38

Accountability — Progress and Performance Index

In the past, Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) was used as a measure to demonstrate a student
group’s proficiency in English language arts and mathematics. AYP reports were issued each
year by the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) to show the progress
schools and districts are making toward the federal mandate of the No Child Left Behind law
of having all students reach proficiency by the year 2014,

In February 2012, Massachusetts received a waiver to put into place a different
accountability system. Massachusetts will now report district and school progress towards
narrowing proficiency gaps, instead of progress towards having all students reach proficiency
by the year 2014.

The new Progress and Performance Index (PPI) combines information on up to seven
indicators:

* Narrowing Proficiency gaps in English Language Arts

* Narrowing Proficiency gaps in Mathematics

* Narrowing Proficiency gaps in Science

* Growth in English Language Arts

* Grown in Mathematics

* Annual dropout rates

* Cohort graduation rates

Massachusetts uses school grade spans to compare fairly the performance of schools serving
similar grades. As part of the new accountability system, all districts and schools are
assigned a level ranging from 1 (being the highest), to 5 (being the lowest).

Under this new accountability system, the NCLB school choice and the SES (Supplemental
Educational Services) requirement have been discontinued. However, districts performing at
a Level 2 or below are required to spend a specified amount of Title 1 funds on their
neediest students.

In 2012, the Shrewsbury Public School District, and all schools in the district received
Level 1 status. In 2013, the Shrewsbury Public School District and five schools received
Level 2 status, and two schools in the district received Level 1 status.

School Accountability and Assistance Level
Calvin Coolidge Level 2
Floral Street Level 2
Paton Level 1
Spring Street Level 2
Sherwood Middle Level 2
Oak Middle Level 2
Shrewsbury Sr. High Level 1




39

Summary of 2013 MCAS Results and Action Steps

The MCAS and PPI results from 2013 indicate that Shrewsbury remains a very high
performing school district. While recent years have challenged the system due to resource
limitations, several elements continue to contribute to this success:

* Strong, talented teachers that focus on constantly improving teaching and learning

* Strong personnel practices that help to maintain and hire talented teachers

* On-going use of data to revisit, and when necessary, revise curriculum and
instructional strategies

* On-going attention to helping all student achieve to their highest levels

* Professional collaboration around the sharing of effective practices, the identification
of learning challenges, and the developing of solutions to learning challenges

The above factors have all helped provide the high quality education necessary for students
to succeed. These, combined with a high level of parental support and hard work on the part
of our students, make Shrewsbury a school district where students demonstrate high levels of
academic performance.

Looking Forward

This spring, Shrewsbury and most districts in the Commonwealth will be field testing PARCC,
a new assessment being designed by a consortium of states that will assess students’
proficiency with the Common Core frameworks and will identify their level of readiness for
college and career. There will be 5 schools in Shrewsbury participating in the PARCC field
testing (Floral, Paton, Sherwood, Oak, and SHS). lt is anticipated that for the 2014-2015
school year, districts will have a choice around taking the MCAS or PARCC exam, and that
the state will fully transition to PARCC during the 2015-2016 school year. Currently the
district is involved in a number of different initiatives to ensure that our curriculum is well
aligned to the ELA and math standards that are identified in the Common Core.

There are several areas of focus for the coming year that are designed to have a direct
impact on student performance and growth both now and in the future:

* During the 2013-14 school year, K-8 math teachers are piloting materials and
curriculum that are aligned to the Common Core math standards. We anticipate that
all K-8 math teachers will move to teach under these new standards and will be
provided with the updated materials for the 2014-2015 school year.

*  Work on the PreK-12 Shrewsbury Writing Project is continuing,
o At the elementary level additional revisions are being made to reflect the

updated standards and work is beginning on developing common assessments
o measure students’ progress in writing.



40

o Atthe middle level there is a major focus around integrating the new ELA
content area literacy standards. These standards require that content area
teachers integrate reading and writing into their curriculum.

o AtSHS there is also a focus on writing across the content areas, with a
particular emphasis on and developing students’ capacity to write in response
to a particular piece of text,

*  Work is continuing on the high-leverage integration of technology into instruction,
The new PARCC exam is designed to be taken on-line and will be utilizing a wide
range of digital resources. Given this, our students will need to be facile with a
number of digital competencies as they interact with this on-line testing environment.

* Massachuselts is currently in the process of revising the Next Generation Science
Standards to meet state needs. The state revisions are due to be released in the spring
of 2014. Once these standards are released, alignment work in science will begin as
well,



Shrewsbury Public Schools
MCAS 2013 State Ranking

Shrewsbury’s relative state ranking in 2013 represents a strong performance overall.
The following summarizes the district’s relative ranking for the past five years
according to percentage of students in the Advanced and Proficient categories on
each exam. Please note that this is strictly comparative data; the percentage of
students achieving Advanced/Proficient on a particular exam may be stronger than
another, yet the rank compared to other districts may be lower on that exam (e.g.,
Grade 8 ELA has performance of 89% A/P, ranking in top 32%; Grade 5 ELA has
performance of 84% A/P, ranking in top 16%).

2009 Top 4-30% of ail districts, depending on test/grade level
2010 Top 1-29% of all districts, depending on test/grade level
2017 Top 3-30% of all districts, depending on test/grade level
2012 Top 2-22% of all districts, depending on test/grade level
2013 Top 3-32% of all districts, depending on test/grade level

Grade | Test 2009 State | 2010 State | 2011 State | 2012 State | 2013 State
Rank Rank Rank Rank Rank
3 | Reading Top8% | Top13% | Top7% |Top 8% Top 8%
3 | Mathematics Top 4% Top 5% Top 5% | Top 4% Top 8%
4 | Language Arts Top 8% Top 2% Top 3% | Top 2% Top 3%
4 | Mathematics Top 7% Top 1% Top3% |Top 3% Top 8%
5 | Language Arts Top 16% | Top23% | Top11% |Top 9% Top 16%
5 ] Mathematics Top11% | Top13% | Top19% |[Top13% |Top19%
5 | Science/Tech Top10% | Top 9% Top16% |Top 14% | Top 18%
6 |languageArts | Top11% | Top14% | Top20% [Top14% |[Top9%
6 | Mathematics Top 8% Top 6% Top 10% | Top 9% Top 11%
7 | Language Arts Top20% | Top14% | Top14% |[Top13% |Top 13%
7 | Mathematics Top 9% Top 4% Top 8% |Top10% |Top10%
8 | Language Arts Top21% | Top19% | Top24% |[Top20% |Top32%
8 | Mathematics Top20% | Top11% | Top13% |[Top 10% |Top10%
8 | Science/Tech Top 19% | Top16% | Top15% [Top21% |Top15%
10 | Language Arts Top22% | Top27% | Top11% [Top20% |Top24%
10 | Mathematics Top22% | Top24% | Top11% |Top 15% | Top 15%
910 | Science Top 30% | Top29% | Top 30% | Top 22% | Top 19%
3-10 | Mean of Ranks 14% 13% 13% 12% 14%




Mesgachusells Depariment of
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY Spring 2013 MCAS District Results by Subgroup District: Shrewsbury

EDUC ATION English Language Arts

* ('spring 2013 +] * [English Language Arts +) *(shrewsbury &) |'_§_|_.!_bmlt f Egncel ]

All Grades - English Language Arts

% "’;,:‘h':r'"" % Advanced J % Proficlent ‘ Im;‘rf::,::m % :‘:‘"’,:‘:9" cPl ‘ Nincluded | Mediansgp N lIncluded "‘J

All Students ' YRR

All Students | 87 40 | 4 | 10 | 3 952 | 3,304 540 | 2,646 |
Low Income Status

Low Income . 70 19 51 } 24 J 7 87.2 474 48.0 | 354

Non-Low Income | % 4 47 | 8 | 2 95.6 2,830 56.0 | 2,202
Disability Status

Students w/ Disabilities | 52 9 43 33 ] 16 809 513 47.0 | 376

Non-Disabled | o4 45 49 6 | 0 97.9 2,791 55.0 | 2,270
English Language Learner (ELL)
Status

ELL 36 0 3 | 47 1 723 47 12

Non-ELL 88 40 48 [ 9 i 3 95.5 3,257 540 2,634
Race/Ethnicity

African Amer./Black 72 19 53 } 21 | 7 87.9 58 51.0 | 45

Amer, Ind. or Alaska Nat. | | 9 7

Asian 91 51 40 | 7 2 96.7 641 65.0 a75

Hispanic/Latino 70 24 46 | 21 9 87.1 182 510 125

Multi-Race, Non-Hisp./Lat. 85 50 35 | 11 ‘ 4 94.4 80 65.0 58

Nat. Haw. or Pacif. Isl. | | 2 2

White 88 38 50 | 9 | 2 957 2,332 520 1,934
Gender

Male 84 32 52 j 12 i 4 93.8 1,681 51.0 1,336

Female 91 48 43 | 8 2 96.7 1623 57.0 1,310
Title 1 Status

Title 1 20 0 20 ‘ 67 13 65 15 4

Non-Title 1 88 40 48 10 | 3 95.4 3,289 540 | 2,642
High Needs Status

High Needs ' 64 15 f 49 2 ' 10 858 ' 924 50.0 ' 673

Non-High Needs 96 49 47 4 0 98.9 2,380 56.0 1,973
Former ELL Status

Former ELL 73 21 53 21 6 88.1 78 63.0 55

Non-Former ELL 88 40 48 10 3 954 3,226 54.0 2,591

NOTE: Achievement level percentages are not calculated for student groups of less than 10.

Report Date: October 31, 2013 Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Report: PE304
Edwin Analytics Page 8 of ?



Viassachusells Depariment of
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY

‘EDUCATION

Spring 2013 MCAS District Results by Subgroup
Mathematics

District: Shrewsbury

* [(Spring 2013 :

] *

[ Mathematics

o) .[ Shrewsbury

All Grades - Mathematics

) [ submit | | Cancel |

% Pﬁ;‘,,'::" o | & Advanced | % Proficlent ,mm‘::::m % :‘:I’I'r‘.:;"" CPI Nincluded | Mediansgp | NIncluded in

All Students '

All Students 82 53 29 i 13 | 5 922 3,308 510 | 2,652
Low Income Status

Low Income 62 2 33 25 | 13 82.1 478 430 361

Non-Low Income 85 57 28 11 4 93.9 2,829 53.0 2,201
Disability Status

Students w/ Disabilities 42 15 27 i 31 27 " 515 48.0 378

Non-Disabled 89 60 29 10 1 959 2,793 52.0 2,274
English Language Learner (ELL)
Status

ELL 55 1 45 j 36 9 835 47 17

Non-ELL 82 53 2 | 13 5 923 3,260 510 | 2,635
Race/Ethnicity

African Amer./Black 59 25 34 | 24 17 788 59 57.0 | 45

Amer. Ind. or Alaska Nat. | 9 1 7

Asian 92 74 % 5 3 9.6 641 655 | 478

Hispanic/Latino 66 28 38 1 21 13 837 182 400 | 126

Multi-Race, Non-Hisp JLat. 81 50 22 14 ; 5 94.1 81 52.0 ‘ 57

Nat. Haw. or Pacif. Isl. 3 2 | 2

White 81 49 31 | 15 5 919 2,333 480 | 1,937
Gender

Male 81 51 31 | 13 6 918 1,686 50.0 | 1,343

Female 82 55 27 | 14 1 4 9256 1622 530 | 1,309
Title 1 Status

Title 1 20 0 20 ! 73 7 66.7 15 4

Non-Title 1 82 53 29 i 13 ; 5 923 3,292 51.0 2,848
High Needs Status

High Needs 57 25 32 26 | 17 799 929 465 684 '

Non-High Needs 91 63 28 8 1 97 2,378 53.0 1,968
Former ELL Status

Former ELL 7 38 32 18 12 843 78 60.5 56

Non-Former ELL 82 53 29 13 5 92.4 3,229 51.0 2,506

NOTE: Achievement level percentages are not calculated for student groups of less than 10.

Report Date: October 31, 2013

Massachusetts Depariment of Elementary and Secondary Education

Edwin Analytics

Report: PE304
Page 8 of ?



Massachugells Depariment of

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY Spring 2013 MCAS District Results by Subgroup _—
EDUC ATION Science and Technology/Engineering (All Grades) Distnce: Shreweairy
* (Spring 2013 +) * ((Science and Technology/Engineering (All Grades) ) *(shrewsbury 4] |§ubmlt i

All Grades - Science and Technology/Engineering (All Grades)

| % Proficient or Higher | % Advanced | % Proficlent | % Needs Improvement | % Warning/ Falling CPl | Nincluded
All Students
All Students \ 74 32 [ 42 | 22 | 4 896 | 1411 |
Low Income Status
Low Income ‘ 49 14 f 34 | 40 ‘ 11 77.9 201 |
Non-Low Income 78 35 | 43 l 19 | 3 91.5 1,210
Disabllity Status
Students w/ Disabllities 31 5 26 ‘ 45 24 68.2 229 |
Non-Disabled 82 a7 45 17 1 937 1,182 |
English Language Learner (ELL)
Status
ELL | 36 0 36 | 55 ! 9 75 1
Non-ELL | 74 32 | a2 ‘ 22 ; 4 89.7 1,400
Race/Ethnicity
African Amer./Black \ 50 17 33 46 1 4 79.2 24 |
Amer. Ind. or Alaska Nat. ‘ 3
Asian ‘ 87 51 a7 1 2 94.8 243
Hispanic/Latino 49 20 | 29 [ 40 | 1 77 75
Multi-Race, Non-Hisp./Lat, 80 52 | 28 g 20 0 95 25 |
White | 73 28 | a | 23 } 5 89.4 1041 |
Gender
Male : 74 34 40 21 5 89.8 719 |
Female | 73 30 48 2 4 89.3 692 |
Title 1 Status
Non-Title 1 | 74 32 L | 22 | 4 89.6 | 1411 |
High Needs Status
High Needs 44 11 - ) ! 41 : 16 75.4 | 365 |
Non-High Needs 85 T 15 } 0 95.1 1,016 |
Former ELL Status
Former ELL 43 14 29 46 1 74.1 28
Non-Former ELL 74 32 42 21 4 89.9 1,383
NOTE: Achievement level percentages are not calculated for student groups of less than 10.
Report Date: October 31, 2013 Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Report: PE304

Edwin Analytics Page 10of ?



Spring 2013 MCAS District Growth Distribution: Math

Grade 4
Growth Distribution by Year
Grade 04 - All Students
| ST Growth Percentile

Spring2013  14% roa TR - Very Low

Il Low
| . [ Moderate

ing2012 7% B High
Spring 2 i B \ery High

|
Spring 2011 12%
I |
Spring 2010 6%
Pl
Spring 2009 9%
|
Spring 2008 7% :

i Exic

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Percent of Students
Verlical lines al 20°%, 40%, 60%, 80% and 100% represent the Statewide distribution for very low, low, moderate, high and very high growth.

Grade 5
Growth Distribution by Year
Grade 05 - All Students
} ’ Growth Percentile
Spring 2013 25% i \iry Loy
7 Low
! © Moderate
Spring 2012 25% H High
L B \ery High
I
Spring 2011 30%
|
Spring 2010 18%
I
Spring 2009 20%

|
Spring 2008 15%

0% 20% 40% 60% B80% 100%
Percent of Students
Verlical lines al 20%, 40%, B0%, BO% and 100% represent the Sakwide disiribution for very low, low, moderate, high and very high growth.




Grade 6

Growth Distribution by Year
Grade 06 - All Students

Growth Percentile

Spring 2013 - Very Low
Il Low
! [ Moderate
Spring 2012 9% I High .
M \ery High

|
Spring 2011 12%
|
Spring 2010 9%
| -
Spring 2009 7%
|
Spring 2008 7% :

F

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Percent of Students
Vertical lines al 20%, 40%, 60%, 80% and 100% represen! the Statewide distribution for very low, low, moderate, high and very high growih.

Grade 7
Growth Distribution by Year
Grade 07 - All Students
1 i - i — Growth Percentile
Spring 2013 - Very Low
I Low
| 7l Moderate
Spring 2012 14% M High
pring | B \ery High
Spring 2011 15%
|
Spring 2010 9%
|
Spring 2009  12%
|
Spring 2008  10%
0% 20% 40% 60% B80% 100%

Percent of Students
Vertical lines at 20%, 40%, 60%, B(0% and 100% represeni the Statewide distribution for very low, low, moderate, high and very high growth.

Grade 8



Growth Distribution by Year
Grade 08 - All Students

Growth Percentile

Spring 2013 17% Very Low
I Low
| : 1 Moderate
Spring 2012 22% : 19 20% | 21% - H High
3 5 B \ery High

|
Spring 2011 21%
|
Spring 2010 17%
| .
Spring 2009 14%
; :
Spring 2008 21%

0% 20% 40% 60% B0% 100%

Percent of Students
Verlical lines at 20%, 40%, 60%, B0% and 100% represent the Statewide disiribution for very low, low, moderate, high and very high growth.

Grade 10

Growth Distribution by Year

Grade 10 - All Students

Growth Percentile
\ery Low

T Low

Il Moderate

M High

H Very High

Spring 2013 17%
|

Spring 2012 18%
I

Spring 2011 16%
I

Spring 2010 20%
|
Spring 2009 18%
| : ; :
0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Percent of Students
Vertical lines at 20%, 40%, 60f%, 80% and 100% represent the Statkwide disiribution for very low, low, moderate, high and very high growth.



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NO: V. Curriculum MEETING DATE: 11/6/13
C. PARCC Testing Plans: Report

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

Will the School Committee hear a report on the Department of Elementary and Secondary
Education's (DESE) plans for the Partnership for Assessment of College and Careers (PARCC)

testing program?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

1. The DESE has determined that it is necessary to create a new assessment to measure
students’ performance relative to the Common Core State Standards and to
determine career and college readiness. The DESE is currently working with the
PARCC consortium to develop this new assessment.

2. The DESE is requiring school districts to perform pilot testing this coming spring,
and it has created a timetable for the potential adoption of PARCC as a replacement

for MCAS.
3. Ms. Banios, who serves on a statewide commission as a "PARCC Fellow,"” will share

information about this assessment and inform the School Committee of issues the
district will need to decide relative to participation in the pilot testing phase.

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

That the School Committee accept the report and take whatever steps it deems necessary in the
interests of the Shrewsbury Public Schools.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:

Ms. Mary Beth Banios, Assistant Superintendent



Shrewsbury Public Schools

Mary Beth Banios
Assistant Superintendent

To:  School Committee
From: Mary Beth Banios
Re:  MCAS to PARCC Transition
Date: November 1, 2013

MCAS to PARCC Transition

Background

The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education is in the process of
developing the next generation of assessments for the Commonwealth. Our state has partnered
with a consortium of other states to develop the PARCC assessment (Partnership for Assessment
for College and Careers). This partnership is developing common, high-quality English
language arts (ELA) and math tests for grades 3-11. These assessments will be computer-
based and linked to what students need to know for college and careers. There will be two
summative assessment components to the exam: a performance-based assessment (PBA) and an
End-of Year assessment (EOY). Field testing for the PARCC exam will take place in districts
across the Commonwealth and all member states during the spring of 2014.

Resources
Included in this packet you will find:
* FAQs about PARCC field testing
* Overview of the PARCC Assessment
* The proposed Massachusetts timeline for adoption of PARCC (to be voted on at the
November 19" Board of Education Meeting)

Shrewsbury Field Testing Assignments:

éubject Number;'.rl Number of
SchoolName | Grade/Course| ~, o Classes Mode of Admin.| Component Sesslons!
Floral Street
School 3 Malhimatlcsa 2 Online PBA & EQY 4
Walter J Paton 3 ELA 2 Paper PBA 3
Walter J Paton 4 ELA 2 Paper EOY 2
Oak Middle
School 7 ELA 2 Paper PBA 3
Oak Middle
L School 8 Mathematics| 2 Paper PBA 2
ISherwood Middle
School 5 ELA 2 Online PBA 3
Sh'eﬁfgx A 9 ELA 3 Paper PBA 3
Shrewsbury Sr Integrated
High Mathematics 3 Malhematlﬁ ] Paper PBA 2
——=—————————|




Questions Facing the Shrewsbury School District Related to PARCC Field Testing

| Which classes that participate in the
| PARCC Field Test may opt out of MCAS
| te p 0147

>t 1

Spring 2014 Assessment Schedule

* PARCC Field Test:
Component Administration Dates PARCC 2014 Field Test Condition
Performance-Based Assessment  March 24 — April 11 A i
(PBA) D
End-of-Year (EOY) May 5 - June 6 - {
* MCAS: | ElA
'
ELA Compasition ~March 18 (make-upon March27) | LR R S
'ELA Reading Comprehension March 17 -March31 Math v v
| Mathematics May 5 —May 20
Sclence grades 5 & 8 May 6 - May 20
High schoal sclence June 2- June 3 (make-up thrulune )| f| v = May opt out of MCAS in that subject
12 18

* Do we exempt students who are assigned to the Spring 2014 field test from taking
the MCAS this year?

o There will be no data returned to students and schools regarding district or
individual performance on the field test

o DESE is looking to institute a “hold harmless” provision in terms of
accountability rating

o DESE will be asking districts to make a decision at some point in the
November/December 2013 time period

* Do we participate in PARCC or the MCAS in during the 2014-2015 school year?
o DESE is asking districts to choose either a PARCC or MCAS administration next
year
o DESE is looking to institute a “hold harmless” provision in terms of
accountability rating for districts who opt to participate in PARCC
o It appears that the DESE will be asking districts to make a decision at some point
in the spring of 2014



PARCC Timeline in MA

7 SYs 2011-12, 2012-13

| Phase | Design &

|

Development

® Content
frameworks & test
specifications

SY 2012-13
Phase Il
Development

* State-led item
reviews

A - itemtryouts and

analysis

SY 2013-14

BESE Votes on

. Transition Plan

Field Testing

*® Spring
Administration

SY 2014-15

MCAS + Initial

| administration

of PARCC
assessments

2015 W sv2015-16
Summer: Set 5 }
achievement |
& CCR
performance
levels grade 10]
Fall: BESE Vote |

yon adoption 4

[except




A NEW VISION OF ASSESSMENT

The Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for
College and Careers (PARCC) is a group of states that
have come together to develop high-quality student
assessments linked to new, more rigorous English
language arts (ELA)/literacy and math standards.
The assessments will be ready for the 2014-15
school year for students in grades 3—11 and will
replace the statewide tests in those subjects that
students take now.

T . ‘Governing Board States
H P [ Festicipating States

The computer-based assessments will address
longstanding concerns that parents, educators and
employers have about current state assessments. Many current state tests do not measure the ability of
students to think critically and apply their knowledge rather than just memorize facts. The new
assessments will ask students to answer a variety of types of questions, show their work and explain their
reasoning.

Educators need to assess whether students are learning at expected levels or need extra help, and they
need to determine whether instructional programs and practices are working. But educators should
measure student learning in useful ways, with meaningful assessments that are worth your child’s time.

Depending on the state in which you live, the time your child spends taking the new tests could be shorter,
somewhat longer or the same as with current state tests. It is important to remember that the new tests
are more comprehensive than the outgoing ones. PARCC will test writing skills at every grade level and
critical-thinking and problem-solving skills in an in-depth manner. In math, for example, your child will be
asked to explain mathematical reasoning, not just get the answer right. In ELA/literacy, he or she will be
asked to read complex passages and draw evidence from the material to make inferences and present a
persuasive argument.

How PARCC Will Be Different
The new assessments will:

e Be innovative and engaging. PARCC assessments will be tests worth taking, made up of engaging texts
and real-world problems. They will ask your child to write essays and answer questions that resemble
the kind of high-quality coursework you see in the best classrooms at all grade levels and in colleges.

e Monitor and signal whether your child is on track for success in college or a career. The new tests will
signal whether your child is making expected progress and whether he or she is on track to succeed in
college or careers or needs extra support. Right now, too many young people graduate from high school
unprepared and unexpectedly get stuck in expensive, noncredit-bearing remedial courses in college —

PARCConline.org September 2013 1



courses that do not lead to a degree or certificate
at a community college, four-year college or
university, or technical training program.

Provide educators and parents useful data on
student achievement in a timely way. Teachers,
parents and students sometimes get test data
much too late, even after the school year has
ended. The new computer-based PARCC tests will
provide results much faster and in a more useful
format than before. PARCC plans to release more
than just scores. It also will release a portion of
the test questions and answers at the end of
each year, so parents and educators can use the
data to help reinforce what students are doing
well and where they need to improve.

Connect to the Common Core State Standards.
Nearly every state is working to implement
rigorous K-12 standards that spell out what your
child needs to know in each grade in ELA/literacy

Grade 3 Sample Test Item

S

Part A Farmer's Field
A farmer plants 3/4 of the field with soybeans. B il
Drag the soybean to the field as many times as needed to
show the fraction of the field that is planted with
soybeans,
Part B
Type a fraction different than 3/4 in the baxes that also
represents the fractional part of the farmer's field that s
planted with soybeans,
lain why the two fractions above are equal,
B . - Soybean

This sample test item has more than one possible
solution. Unlike traditional multiple choice, guessing
the correct answer or using a strategy to eliminate
choices is difficult. Students can also create a visual
representation even though the task is scored by a
computer.

and math to ensure he or she is on track to succeed in college or careers. The new tests will assess

learning based on these new standards.

Provide comparability among states and equity among students. Every child in America deserves
access to excellent standards and assessments, and mastering 4th grade math should mean the same
thing from school to school and state to state. PARCC will assess what every student knows and can do
— from high-achieving to low-achieving children. The computer-based tests will also better enable
people with disabilities and English language learners to demonstrate their knowledge and skills.

Getting Ready
Training Teachers. Educators from across the country have been working with their states through
PARCC to become leaders and experts on the new assessments. They are sharing their knowledge and
expertise with their peers and will help other teachers get up to speed on the new tests.

Technology. Schools will be able to use a range of devices from desktop computers to laptops and
tablets. This is the same technology used for instructional purposes throughout the year. Schools across
the country are now determining what additional technology and bandwidth they may need to

administer the tests.

What You Can Do. Now is the time to ask questions and find out how teachers are preparing for the
new assessments, what kind of planning is happening and how you can help your child get ready.

Please visit the PARCC website at www.PARCConline.org. You will find sample test questions and more
information about the design and development of these new assessments. If you would like to contact
PARCC, please go to www.PARCConline.org/contact.

PARCConline.org

September 2013



PARCC

Partnership for Assessment of
Readiness for College and Careers

Frequently Asked Questions about the PAROCHeld Test

Updated September 17, 2013

This document contains Frequently Asked Questions in the following categories:
Ceneral Questions about the PAROCFeld Test

Requirements for Participating in the PAROC Feld Test
Timing and Scheduling for the PARCC Held Test

Preparing for Administration of the PARCC Feld Test
Administration of the PAROCHeld Test

Preparing for Operational Assessmentsin 2014-2015

General Questions about the PAROCFeld Test

1. What isthe purpose of the PAROCFeld Test?

The primary purposes of the PAROCFeld Test are to:
BExamine the quality of items so that PAROC can build assessment forms for the 2014-15 school
year,;
Filot assessment administration procedures; and
Give schools and districts the opportunity to experience the administration of PAROC
assessments.

2. How many studentsare participating in the PAROCFeld Test?
Across all PARCC states, over one million students will participate in the Feld Test.

3. How will my school be informed if it hasbeen selected to particpate in the PAROCCFeld Test?
Schoolswill be notified by their districts/ LEAs. Pearson, PAROC's Feld Test contractor, will send letters
(viaemail) to districts/ LEAs notifying them if schoolsin their district have been selected to participate in
the PAROCHeld Test. These letters will be sent by early September 2013. Schools unable to participate
inthe Feld Test will be replaced by schools with similar demographic criteria and will be notified of their
selection through their districts in October 2013. The final list of participating schoolsis expected to be
completed by early November 2013.

4. Will the PAROCHeld Test indude paper-based tests?

Yes. While the goal isthat all students will take PAROC assessmentson acomputer in the future, PAROC
intends to offer paper-based versions of its assessmentsin the near term. Accordingly, some schools
will be selected to field test computer-based assessments, and others will administer paper-based
assessments. No school will be asked to administer Feld Testsin both paper and computer modes.



Frequently Asked Questions about the PARCCHeld Test

5. Why are some students only taking one component (Performance-Based Assessment OR End-of-
Year Assessment), while other students are taking both components (both Performance-Based
Assessment AND End-of-Year Assessment)?

The majority of students will take only one half of the assessment in one content area. This design was

chosen to minimize the testing burden on schools, while still allowing PAROCto collect data needed to

accomplish the purposes of the Feld Test.

6. May |talk to the pressor my colleagues about my experience in the Feld Test?

Yes. However, the PAROCFeld Test is a secure testing event — only students being tested can view the
assessment items. Therefore, discussion about specific PAROCitems must not occur in order to protect
the security of the items. Further, members of the media and other visitors are not permitted to
interfere with studentsduring a test session.

Requirementsfor Participatingin the PAROC Feld Test

1. May a school change the grades, content areas, testing modes (i.e., computer-based, paper-
based) for which it was selected?

No. Schools were selected to participate in a particular grade, content area, and mode for the Field Test.

In order to collect representative data, schools will not be able to change the tested grades, content

areas, or testing modes for the Feld Test.

2. My recruitment letter says“number of dasses.” How isthis defined?
Inthisinstance, classis defined asa “classroom.”

3. How does my school select a dassroom (not applicable for Golorado or Mississippi)?
It isimportant that classrooms are randomly selected. PAROCwill provide additional guidance to schools
on how to select dassrooms later thisfall.

4. Wil studentswith disabilities and English Language Learners be induded in the Feld Test?

Yes. The PAROC Feld Test sample will represent the student population in each state and across PAROC.
Therefore, students with disabilities and English Language Learners will participate in the PARCC Feld
Test. PAROCwill provide additional guidance to schools on how to select dassrooms later thisfall,
induding how to include students with disabilities and English Language Learners.

5. My school was selected for the computer-based assessment. How do | know if my school hasthe
technology capacity to administer the Feld Test?

PAROC's technology requirements for test-taking devices and bandwidth can be found here:

www.parcconline.org/field-test-technology. Schools should refer to the Technology Readiness Quick

Sart Checklist on that page to determine if they have the technical capacity to administer the PAROC

assessments.




PARCC

Partnership for Assessment of
Readiness for College and Careers

6. Isthere alow-bandwidth option for PAROCFeld Test?

Yes. There is a low-bandwidth option for administering the PAROCFeld Test. Cachingis a secure option
that will enable schools and districts to deliver interactive computer-based tests even in very limited
Internet bandwidth conditions. For the PAROC Soring 2014 Feld Test, schools using the caching option
should plan on bandwidth capacity equivalent to 5 kbps per simultaneous test-taker to implement
proctor caching. Please see more information about proctor caching here:

http://www.parcconline.org/ sites/ parec/files/ Full Technolo ificationsforPAROCHeldTest V1.1-

Sept2013.pdf

7. My school doesnot have a sufficient number of headphones to administer the Feld Test. What
options does my school have?
For PAROC assessments, headphones are defined as personal audio transmission devicesthat incude
both over the ear and in-ear audio devices that may be commonly referenced as headphones, or
earphones, or earbuds. Headphones are only required for English Language Arts/ Literacy testing
sessions, not mathematicstesting sessions (except for students who need them for accommodations
purposes). Schools have several different options for ensuring they have a sufficient number of
headsets. Arst, schools can instruct studentsto bring their own headsets. Second, if schools have a
smaller number of headsets, schools can break up dasses into a smaller number of students for
administration. For example, if a school is selected for 1 classroom, they can break the dassroom in half
and test the studentsin two different groups. Third, schools could purchase additional device
compatible headphones, which are relatively inexpensive.

8. If my school doesnot have technology capacity to administer the PAROCFeld Test for the selected
grades/ courses, can my school request to participate in a fewer number of grades/ courses?
Yes. Inthe rare instance that a school thinks it might not have adequate technology for Reld Test, a
request must be made when districts submit the participation confirmation form, indicating that a
school does not have sufficient technology capacity to administer the Field Test and would like to
participate in afewer number of grades/ courses. When submitting the confirmation form for your
district, please select the grade(s)/ course(s) for which the school does not have the technology capacity
to administer the Feld Tests and provide a rationale on the next page of the confirmation form.

9. My school was selected for a high school sample and my school runson a block schedule. Should |
indude studentswho took the course in fall 2013 in the Feld Test sample?

No, schools should only indude students who are taking the course in spring 2014. Shools should not

include students who took the course in fall 2013.

10. What accommodations will be available for the field test?

During the PAROCfield test administration, some accessibility features and accommodations will not be
available due to ongoing research that is required to ensure that all accessibility features and
accommodations provide a valid reflection of what students know and can do. In addition, some specific
accessibility features and accommodations may not be available on specific devices such as Android and
Linux devices. A detailed list summarizing which accessibility features and computer-based
accommodations will be supported for the Soring 2014 Reld Test versus the School Year 2014-2015



Frequently Asked Questions about the PAROCFeld Test

Operational Assessment is available in the document Full Technology Specifications for PAROCSpring
2014 Reld Test available at
http://www.parcconline.org/ sites/ parcc/files/ Full TechnologySpedificationsforPAROCReld Test V1 .1 -

Sept2013.pdf

Timing and Scheduling for the PAROCFeld Test

1. What are the test administration windowsfor the Feld Test?

The Reld Testing windows are as follows:
Performance-Based Assessment (PBA): March 24—April 11, 2014
End-of-Year (EOY): May 5-lune 6, 2014

Several states have aminor adjustment in their testing window, due to special circumstancesin their
state. Districtsin these states are being notified of this difference in their recruitment letters. If you have
any questions about the administration window in your state, please contact the PAROC Qupport Center,
which is available Monday through Friday from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. (CT). The telephone number
is888-493-9888. Schools can also contact the PAROC Support Center via email

at PAROC@support.pearson.com.

2. Will the PAROCHeld Test be timed?

Yes. In March 2013, PAROCreleased the number of sessions and estimated time on task students will
need to complete each session for each component of its English Language Arts/Literacy (BLA/ Literacy)
and Mathematics assessments. A set amount of additional time will be added to these estimatesto
ensure that students have ample time to demonstrate their skills and knowledge.

3. How many test sessions will there be in the Field Test and how long will each session be?
The number of test sessions for each PAROC assessment component in each subject area is asfollows:

PAROC Gomponent Number of BA/Literacy | Number of Mathematics
Test Sessions Test Sessions

Sudents Selected for Performance-Based 3 2

Assessment (PBA) Only

Sudents Slected for End-of-Year (EOY) Only | 2 2

Sudents selected for Both PBA and BOY 5 4

The administration timesfor the Feld Test include the estimated times that the typical student will take
to complete the test component (Estimated Time on Task) plus a set amount of additional time for
students who need it to complete the session. These times vary by grade level/course, content area, and
assessment component. For more information, please see guidance found on the PAROCFeld Test
website at http.//www.parcconline.org/sites/ parcc/ files/ GuidelinesforSchedulingField Test Sessions8-30-

13.pdf.




SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NO: VI. Policy MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NO: VII Budget MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NO: VIII Old Business MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEMNO: IX. New Business MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEMNO: X. Approval of Minutes MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

Will the School Committee approve the minutes of the School Committee meetings on October
9, and October 23, 2013?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The minutes have been reviewed by Mr. Palitsch and will be provided under separate cover.

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

That the School Committee vote to approve the minutes of the School Committee meetings on
October 9 and October 23, 2013.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:
Ms. Sandra Fryc, Chairperson
Mr. Jason Palitsch, Secretary



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NQO: XI. Executive Session MEETING DATE: 11/6/13

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:
Will the School Committee enter into executive session for the purpose of discussing

negotiations where discussion in open session may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining
position of the public body?

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

That the School Committee discuss the information presented and take such action as it deems
to be in best interests of Shrewsbury Public Schools.

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

That the School Committee enter into executive session.

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:

Ms. Barbara A. Malone, Director of Human Resources
Dr. Joseph Sawyer, Superintendent of Schools



SHREWSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE

ITEM NO: XII Information Enclosures MEETING DATE: 11/6/13
ITEM NO: XII. Adjournment

SPECIFIC STATEMENT OR QUESTION:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

STAFF AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION:



